
1str1ct 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
1231 Bonansinga Drive 

Quincy, Illinois 
 

Agenda 
January 17, 2024 

 
Regular Meeting – Board Room                6:00 P.M  
 
CALL TO ORDER (ROLL CALL) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: (UNANIMOUS CONSENT) 

1. Check Register – Full Monthly:  Recommended Approval by the Finance Committee 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – December 13, 2023 

 
PUBLIC INPUT:  Each speaker may have up to 3 minutes for comments 
 
BOARD INFORMATION/EDUCATION: 

• FY2024 Executive Summary (under separate cover) 
• Q-Island Bridge Inspection 

 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
VOLUNTEERS: 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 

• Rome Frericks 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORTS: 

• Matt Higley, Director of Parks 
• Brian Earnest, Director of Business Services 
• Mike Bruns, Director of Program Services 
• David Morgan, Director of Golf 
• Marcelo Beroiza, Director of Marketing/Operations 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 
 



UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
NEW BUSINESS: 

• Quincy Park District Board of Commissioners Executive Session Minutes Bi-Annual Review: 
Recommended Approval by Executive Director (VOICE VOTE) 

• ORDINANCE NO. 24-01: An Ordinance providing for the issue of $1,300,000 
Taxable General Obligation Park Bonds, Series 2024, for park improvements and 
for the payment of expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct 
annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and 
authorizing the sale of said bonds to the District’s Corporate Fund: 
Recommended Approval by Director of Business Services (ROLL CALL VOTE) 

• ORDINANCE NO. 24-02: An Ordinance providing for the issue of $1,100,000 
Taxable General Obligation Park Bonds, Series 2024A, for park improvements 
and for the payment of expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a 
direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and 
authorizing the sale of said bonds to the District’s Corporate Fund: 
Recommended Approval by Director of Business Services (ROLL CALL VOTE) 

• RESOLUTION NO. 24-01: Quincy Park District Support of Creating City of 
Quincy’s South Tax Increment Financing (TIF): by Executive Director (ROLL 
CALL VOTE) 

• Quincy Park District Seasonal Union Employee Agreement: Recommended Approval by 
Executive Director (VOICE VOTE) 

• Bid for South Park Ceiling Repair Change Order Number 1: Recommended Approval by 
Director of Parks (VOICE VOTE) 

• Westview Semi-Annual Financial Data: Discussion Only 
 

PUBLIC INPUT:  Each speaker may have up to 3 minutes for comments 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  In accordance with 5 ILCS, Par. 120/2c, I move that 
the Board convenes into Executive Session to discuss: (please read item(s)  
from list) (ROLL CALL VOTE) 
 
CALL TO ORDER ( OPEN SESSION) 
 
ACTIONS AFTER EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
ADJOURN (ROLL CALL VOTE) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
(Unanimous Consent) 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
1231 Bonansinga Drive 

Quincy, Illinois 
Regular Meeting                                                            December 13, 2023             
Board Room                               6:00 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL 
President Jones called the meeting to order and upon the roll being called the following members 
were physically present at said location: President Jarid Jones, Vice-President Mark C. Philpot, 
Commissioner Barb Holthaus, Commissioner Patty McGlothlin, Commissioner Alan Hickman, 
Commissioner John Frankenhoff and Commissioner Trent Lyons.  No Park Commissioner was 
permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference. 
Also in Attendance: Executive Director–Rome Frericks, Director of Parks–Matt Higley, Director of 
Business Services-Brian Earnest, Director of Program Services–Mike Bruns, Director of Golf-David 
Morgan, and Board Attorney-David Penn. 
Members Absent: None. 
President Jones led the room in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
FY 2024 BUDGET & APPROPRITION, ORDINANCE NO. 23-05   

THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTES WERE CAST AND RECORDED: 
   COMMISSIONER HOLTHAUS   YES 
   COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF  YES 
   COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN  YES 
   COMMISSIONER HICKMAN   YES 
   COMMISSIONER LYONS   YES 
   VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT   YES 
   PRESIDENT JONES    YES 
President Jones declared that the Quincy Park District was conducting a public hearing to receive 
public comments on the proposed 2024 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  He explained that this 
is the legal instrument that permits the District to authorize expenditures and receive revenue.  This 
Ordinance is an inflated version of the proposed fiscal year 2024 Operating Budget that provides for 
additional flexibility beyond what would normally be expected during the budget year and to account 
for all unanticipated expenditures and revenue contingencies, storms, floods, grants, etcetera. The 
proposed 2024 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance has been available for public inspection since 
November 8, 2023.  President Jones reported that no public comments had been received.  Final 
adoption of the proposed fiscal year 2024 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance and the FY 2024 
operating budget is scheduled for later in this meeting.  He noted that the hearing was now open for 
public comment and asked if there was anyone that would like to comment on the proposed FY 2024 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  There being no comments, he asked for a motion to adjourn 
the public hearing.  COMMISSIONER HOLTHAUS MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY VICE PRESIDENT 
MCGLOTHLIN TO ADJOURN THE PUBLIC MEETING.  UNANIMOUS PRESIDENT JONES DECLARED 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
President Jones asked if there were any objections or changes to the November 8, 2023 Regular 
Board and Executive Session meeting minutes or to the check register.  President Jones announced 
they were approved by unanimous consent.  
PUBLIC INPUT 
Mr. John Gebhardt, Friends of the Log Cabin reported the highlights of their annual report. 
BOARD INFORMATION/EDUCATION-None 



CORRESPONDENCE-None 
VOLUNTEERS-None 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Executive Director Frericks added that staff planted 91 trees within the park district this year and 
over the last ten years planted 1,143 trees in the various parks. 
DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
Director Higley did not have anything to add to his report. 
Director Earnest said that he had nothing to add to his report. 
Director Bruns reported that the Special Populations Dinner Dance and Breakfast with Santa events 
were well attended.   
Director Morgan added that the concession floor repairs are completed.  
Director Beroiza reported that Vice President Philpot organized a visit with the Great Plain Action 
Society and Standing Bear Council.  Vice President Philpot added that this was a collaboration 
between Quincy Park District and Quincy Human Rights Commission to share Native American history 
and culture. 
COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee- Vice President Philpot said that the finance meeting that was held earlier and he 
has submitted those finance reports. Commissioner Frankenhoff added that the current condition of 
the Park District is that it has zero debt.    
Quincy Park Foundation- Commissioner Holthaus reported a discussion about the possibility for a 
collaboration that would advance the needs and the mission of the Park District.  Next meeting is in 
March. 
Quincy City Planning- President Jones stated there was nothing specific that pertained to the Park 
District. 
Lorenzo Bull House- Commissioner Lyons stated a $5,000 grant from Tracy Foundation has come 
through to create promotional videos.  Looking for a new board member.  The stove hood has been 
ordered.  June 6th fundraiser for next year.   
Personnel- Commissioner Holthaus stated that she and Vice President Philpot met with Rome on 
November 16th to follow up on the Commissioner evaluation survey.  A summary was provided of the 
November 8th meeting and discussed how to improve the annual evaluation process.   
Quincy Riverfront Development- President Jones reported there were discussions about a stage area 
down at the riverfront.    
UNFINISHED BUSINESS- None. 
NEW BUSINESS 
Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget:  
Director Earnest reported the FY 2024 operating budget was presented at last month’s board 
meeting.  COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY VICE PRESIDENT 
PHILPOT TO APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 OPERATING BUDGET AS PRESENTED BY STAFF.  
UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT PHILPOT DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
ORDINANCE NO. 23-05:Combined FY 2024 Budget and Appropriation:   
Director Earnest reported this was presented earlier tonight for public comment.  And was presented 
to the Board at last month’s meeting. COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF MADE A MOTION, SECONDED 
BY VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION.  

THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTES WERE CAST AND RECORDED: 
   COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF  YES 
   COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN  YES 
   COMMISSIONER HICKMAN   YES 
   COMMISSIONER LYONS   YES 

COMMISSIONER HOLTHAUS   YES 



   VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT   YES 
   PRESIDENT JONES    YES 

PRESIDENT PHILPOT DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
Bid for Wavering Park Turf Field Fencing:   
Director Higley reported that due to the fields being turfed the fencing is going to be updated to 
accommodate more age groups.  Bid opening December 6th and Staff received one bid from 
Consolidated Fencing, Inc. for $26,141.98.  COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF MADE A MOTION, 
SECONDED BY VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT TO APPROVE STAFF RECOMMENDATION.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT JONES DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
ORDINANCE NO. 23-06: An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory to the Quincy Park District:  
Director Earnest Reported this will annex property at 5100 Chestnut into the Quincy Park District.  
The property has been approved for annexation by the City of Quincy.  COMMISSIONER 
FRANKENHOFF MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HICKMAN TO ACCEPT 
ORDINANCE AS PRESENTED. 

THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTES WERE CAST AND RECORDED: 
   COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN  YES   

COMMISSIONER HICKMAN   YES 
   COMMISSIONER LYONS   YES 

COMMISSIONER HOLTHAUS   YES 
   COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF  YES 

VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT   YES 
   PRESIDENT JONES    YES 

PRESIDENT PHILPOT DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
Quincy Park District 2023-2024 Goals and Objectives 4th Quarter Status Update:   
Executive Director Frericks reported this is provided quarterly to the Board.    
Transfer and Close Inactive Bond Debt Retirement Funds:   
Director Earnest stated that the 2023 GO Bond and the 2019A Trail Bond have both been paid off.  
Final distribution is estimated at $24,655 for both bonds.  VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT MADE A 
MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER FRANKENHOFF TO APPROVE OF TRANSFER AND CLOSE 
INACTIVE BOND DEBT RETIREMENT FUNDS AS PRESENTED BY STAFF.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT 
JONES DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
EXCLUSIVE BEVERAGE AND SNACKS AGREEMENT FOR WESTVIEW GOLF COURSE:   
Director Morgan reviewed the staff recommendation.  VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT MADE A MOTION, 
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HICKMAN TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT JONES DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY INCREASE:   
VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HICKMAN TO 
INCREASE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S SALARY TO $99,275. UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT JONES 
DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
PUBLIC INPUT:  Mr. John Gebhardt, Friends of the Log Cabin concluded his annual report. 
ADJOURNMENT: 
With no other business to discuss at  6:30 p.m., VICE PRESIDENT PHILPOT MADE A MOTION, 
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT JONES DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED.  Meeting adjourned. 
  
_________________________                   __________________________ 
Secretary          Chairman 
________________________                     ___________________________ 
Date            Date 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD 
INFORMATION/ 

EDUCATION 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 
 
 

BOARD INFORMATION/EDUCATION:  Quinsippi Island Bridge: Discussion 
Only 

 
INFORMATION PROVIDED: 
 

• Q-Island Fact Sheet 
• Q-Island Bridge Undermining Pictures 2016 (Pier #22) Page B-5 
• Q-Island Bridge Below Water Inspection 2020 
• Q-Island Bridge Above Water Inspection 2023 
• Q-Island Bridge Estimated Costs 

o 2024 Estimated Deck Replacement Cost 
o 2024 Estimated Total Bridge Replacement Cost 

 
 
 



Quinsippi Island Bridge 

 

• 2009 Illinois state law required all bridges to become registered and 
inspected during regular intervals. 

• Underwater bridge inspection due every 5 years. 
• Above water bridge inspection due every 2 years. 
• Next above water bridge inspection is due to start in August of 2025.  
• Next below water bridge inspection is due August 2025. 
• During 2023 top inspection, the main superstructure is in fair condition, the 

concrete deck was in fair to poor condition. 
• Parks Department corrected all minor maintenance repairs in the 2/2/2010 

report from Klingner & Associates. 
• Costs estimates for repairs and building a new bridge follow this report. 
• Last underwater inspection in 2020 had no major concerns from the divers. 
• Staff replaced three sections of concrete in 2023. 

 



Octobers, 2015
Inspection Date

Quinsippi Island Bridqe Quincy, IL
Location

Photo 7 - Pier 22 - Southwest bullnose face
Note: Exposed footing and subsequent undermining void beneath

Photo 8 - Pier 22 - South face
Note: Exposed footing, timber cribbing, and subsequent undermining



 

 

1 
 

 
 

 
Inspection Performed for: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 
 
 

Owner:  Quincy Park Authority 
Structure:  Quinsippi Island Bridge 

Location: Quincy, Illinois 
Body of Water:  Mississippi River 

Inspection Date: June 18, 2020 
 

Underwater 
Inspection Report 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

 

Disclaimer:  The information provided herein is for the limited administrative and operational use of Quincy Park Authority 
and their contractors.  Other requests for this document shall be referred to J.F. Brennan Company, Inc.  The accuracy of the 
information provided is limited by the conditions of the site during the day of the inspection.  

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page i 
 
 

Table of Contents 
1. Introduction/Background ........................................................................................................ 1 
2. Method of Investigation .......................................................................................................... 1 
3. Inspection Findings ................................................................................................................ 2 
4. Channel Bottom and Scour Assessment ................................................................................ 7 
5. Evaluation and Recommendations ......................................................................................... 7 
Appendix A – CAD Drawings ................................................................................................... A1 
Appendix B – Images and Photographs ................................................................................... B1 
 

 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 1 
 
 

1.  Introduction/Background  
 
J.F. Brennan Company, Inc. (Brennan) performed an inspection on the exterior surfaces of the 
underwater portions of the bridge substructures. The inspection was performed for its 60-month 
rotational inspection. Environmental conditions, such as channel bed material, biological growth, and 
drift/debris, were generally noted. The structures were also inspected to determine if foundational 
elements were exposed and/or if scour or undermining was present. 

 
Structure Data 

 
No inspection was performed on the following: any substructure elements out of the channel, any 
superstructure elements, or any other bridge or approach/surrounding elements.  All referenced 
locations listed below are either cardinal directions, upstream/downstream, or right/left looking at the 
structure from the downstream looking upstream.  

2.  Method of Investigation 
 
A FHWA Level I visual and tactile inspection of the structure and surrounding channel bed was used to 
observe signs of distress and deterioration including, but not limited to: movement, cracks, 
honeycombing, scaling, spalling, exposed reinforcing steel, collision damage, scour, undermining, and 
piping. 
 
Date of Inspection:  June 18, 2020 

 
Brennan Dive Team: Sean McMullen      Inspection Team Leader  

Mike Converso  Inspection Diver 
    Hector Hernandez Tender                                      

 
The inspection was conducted using surface-supplied air equipment including a Kirby Morgan dive 
helmet with full diver-to-surface communications; and a helmet-mounted Outland Video Camera / Light 
combo with a video recorder providing live streaming at the dive platform. 
 
All dives were conducted in accordance with Brennan’s Safe Diving Practices Manual as well as all 
pertinent ADCI, OSHA, and USCG regulations. Additionally, all dives adhered to the dive schedules 
and decompression tables outlined in the U.S. Navy Dive Manual, Rev. 6. 

 
Depth soundings were taken using a metal measuring staff and/or the boat mounted Hummingbird 
depth finder. The soundings were taken perpendicular to each in-water structure face starting at the 
structure and proceeding out at an interval of every five (5) feet out to 20 feet. Cross-channel soundings 
were taken 50 feet upstream and downstream, parallel to the bridge (See ‘Appendix A, Figure A2’). 
 
All measurements referenced hereinafter were approximate and reflect the conditions on-site at the 
time of the inspection. 

 
The three (3) levels of underwater inspections are described as: 

Owner: 
Structure: 

Quincy Park Authority 
Quinsippi Island Bridge  

Location: Quincy, Illinois 
Waterway Crossing: Mississippi River 

Bridge Orientation: East to West  
River Orientation: Flows North to South 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 2 
 
 

Level I - A simple visual or tactile (by feel) inspection, without the extensive use of tools or 
measuring devices. It is usually employed to gain an overview of the structure and will precede 
or verify the need for a more detailed Level II or Level III inspection.  

Level II - A detailed inspection which involves physically cleaning or removing growth from portions 
of the structure.  In this way, hidden damage may be detected and assessed for severity.  This 
level is usually performed on at least a portion of a structure, supplementing a Level I.  

Level III - A highly detailed inspection of a structure which is warranted if extensive repair or 
replacement is being considered.  This level requires extensive cleaning, detailed 
measurements, and testing techniques that may be either destructive or non-destructive in 
nature.  

3.  Inspection Findings 
 

The Quinsippi Island Bridge was orientated in an East/West direction (See ‘Appendix B, Figures 1 & 
2’). For this report, Brennan labeled all substructures in descending order starting from the East and 
working West. 
 
• The overall length of the bridge was approximately 525-feet and had six masonry stone support 

piers that were inspected.   
• The bridge was a steel deck girder design with twin superstructures supporting vehicular traffic. 
 
Water Elevation: 15-feet, 5½-inches from the bottom of the railroad bridge timber to the 

waterline.  
Gage Height: 15.25 feet at the USCE 395556091245801 Mississippi River at Quincy, IL 

@ 12pm 06/18/20. 
Water Discharge: N/A at site location. Moderate.  
Underwater Visibility: Satisfactory, approximately 6-inches to 24-inches. 
 
Pier 26 (East Abutment)                                                   
The East Abutment was constructed from Masonry Stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix B, Figures 3 - 
6’).  

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
• Right Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

o This side of the Abutment was in very shallow water. 
• Downstream Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline. 

• Left Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o There was a minor amount of debris stacked up (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 27’). 

• The bottom substrate consisted of small riprap and mud. 

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 3’  0 Feet N/A 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 3 
 
 

Feet From 5 Feet 3’ Feet From 5 Feet N/A 
Pier 10 Feet 3’ Pier 10 Feet N/A 

 15 Feet 3’  15 Feet N/A 
 20 Feet 3’  20 Feet N/A 
      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 4’  0 Feet 7’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 4’ Feet From 5 Feet 7’ 
Pier 10 Feet 6’ Pier 10 Feet 7’ 

 15 Feet 6’  15 Feet 7’ 
 20 Feet 7’  20 Feet 7’ 

 

Pier 25                           
Pier 25 was constructed from masonry stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix A, A3’ and ‘Appendix B, 
Figures 7 - 10’).  

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o There was a moderate amount of debris stacked up.  

• Right Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o There was a moderate amount of debris stacked up (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 28’).  

• Downstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 29’).  
• Left Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

• The bottom substrate consisted of riprap and mud. 

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 8’  0 Feet 2’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 10’ Feet From 5 Feet 9’ 
Pier 10 Feet 9’ Pier 10 Feet 12’ 

 15 Feet 10’  15 Feet 10’ 
 20 Feet 10’  20 Feet 9’ 
      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 13’  0 Feet 10’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 13’ Feet From 5 Feet 10’ 
Pier 10 Feet 13’ Pier 10 Feet 12’ 

 15 Feet 13’  15 Feet 14’ 
 20 Feet 13’  20 Feet 14’ 

 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 4 
 
 

Pier 24                              
Pier 24 was constructed from masonry stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix A, A4’ and ‘Appendix B, 
Figures 11 - 14’). 

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
• Right Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

o The top of the footing was exposed and had a 1½-foot horizontal face. The vertical face 
was not exposed as it was flush with the riprap mud bottom (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 30’). 

• Downstream Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o The footing was exposed and had a 2½-foot horizontal face with a vertical face of 1½-feet. 

 Undermining was found under the exposed footing and measured 1-foot wide by 10-
inches high and had up to 1-foot of loss (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 31’). 

• Left Face: 
o  Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline. 
• The bottom substrate consisted of riprap and mud.  

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 6’  0 Feet 5’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 14’ Feet From 5 Feet 14’ 
Pier 10 Feet 14’ Pier 10 Feet 16’ 

 15 Feet 12’  15 Feet 16’ 
 20 Feet 12’  20 Feet 13’ 
      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 15’  0 Feet 14’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 15’ Feet From 5 Feet 14’ 
Pier 10 Feet 20’ Pier 10 Feet 16’ 

 15 Feet 25’  15 Feet 19’ 
 20 Feet 24’  20 Feet 24’ 

 

Pier 23                              
Pier 23 was constructed from masonry stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix A, A5’ and ‘Appendix B, 
Figures 15 - 18’). 

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
• Right Face: 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 5 
 
 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

o There was a minor amount of debris stacked up (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 32’). 
• Downstream Bullnose: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

• Left Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
• The bottom substrate consisted of riprap and mud.  

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 8’  0 Feet 4’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 8’ Feet From 5 Feet 10’ 
Pier 10 Feet 9’ Pier 10 Feet 14’ 

 15 Feet 10’  15 Feet 15’ 
 20 Feet 10’  20 Feet 15’ 
      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 5’  0 Feet 14’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 5’ Feet From 5 Feet 16’ 
Pier 10 Feet 5’ Pier 10 Feet 18’ 

 15 Feet 7’  15 Feet 19’ 
 20 Feet 11’  20 Feet 19’ 

 
Pier 22                              
Pier 22 was constructed from masonry stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix A, A6’ and ‘Appendix B, 
Figures 19 - 22’). Pier 22 also had AB mats, Grout Bags, and Grout Backfill installed along the Right 
Face, Downstream Bullnose, and the Left Face. These AB Mats were installed to help protect the Pier 
as Timber Cribbing was exposed on the Downstream Bullnose. 

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o There was a minor amount of debris stacked up (See ‘Appendix B, Figures 33 & 34’). 

• Right Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o The footing was exposed and had a vertical face of 10-inches down to the AB Mat. 

 The AB Mat appeared to be secured in place and in good overall condition (See 
‘Appendix B, Figure 35’). 

• Downstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o The footing was exposed and had a 1½-foot horizontal face with a vertical face of 2-feet. 

Under the vertical face of the footing approximately 2-feet of the timber cribbing was 
exposed (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 36’).  
 The timber cribbing was found to be undermined. This area measured 10-feet wide at 

center by 3-inches high and had up to 1½-feet of loss.   



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 6 
 
 

• Left Face: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
o The AB Mat appeared to be secured in place and in good overall condition. There was no 

exposed footing (See ‘Appendix B, Figure 37’).  
o There was a minor amount of debris stacked up.  

• The bottom substrate consisted of riprap and the installed AB Mats.  
o There was an area of heavy scour along Downstream Bullnose. Directly at the Pier was 

approximately 19-feet and 20-feet downstream of the pier the depth was 34-feet. 

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 6’  0 Feet 2’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 14’ Feet From 5 Feet 5’ 
Pier 10 Feet 14’ Pier 10 Feet 19’ 

 15 Feet 11’  15 Feet 20’ 
 20 Feet 10’  20 Feet 20’ 
      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 19’  0 Feet 12’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 19’ Feet From 5 Feet 12’ 
Pier 10 Feet 22’ Pier 10 Feet 11’ 

 15 Feet 30’  15 Feet 11’ 
 20 Feet 34’  20 Feet 11’ 

 

Pier 21                                  
Pier 21 was constructed from masonry stone with mortar fill (See ‘Appendix A, A7’ and ‘Appendix B, 
Figures 23 - 26’). 

• Overall, there was minor mortar loss in sporadic areas with minor deterioration along the 
freeze/thaw zone. 

• Upstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline.  
• Right Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

• Downstream Bullnose: 
o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 

waterline. 
• Left Face: 

o Overall, the masonry stone and mortar were in satisfactory condition above and below the 
waterline.  

• The bottom substrate consisted of soft mud.  

Upstream  Depths Right Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 1’  0 Feet 2’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 1’ Feet From 5 Feet 3’ 
Pier 10 Feet 1’ Pier 10 Feet 3’ 

 15 Feet 1’  15 Feet 4’ 
 20 Feet 2’  20 Feet 4’ 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 7 
 
 

      
Downstream  Depths Left Face  Depths 
 0 Feet 5’  0 Feet 1’ 

Feet From 5 Feet 5’ Feet From 5 Feet 1’ 
Pier 10 Feet 4’ Pier 10 Feet +6” (Land) 

 15 Feet 4’  15 Feet +6” (Land) 
 20 Feet 6’  20 Feet +6” (Land) 

 

4.  Channel Bottom and Scour Assessment 
 

At the time of inspection, the Mississippi River was experiencing slightly higher than normal flow 
conditions. The river bottom mainly consisted of soft mud with riprap mixed in. Pier 22 also had mat 
and bags installed as a counter scour and undermining measure.  
 
Scour was observed throughout the channel. Please see the tables above to see the difference in 
depths as you move away from the structure.  

5.  Evaluation and Recommendations 
 

Based on the underwater inspection findings at the time of inspection, Quincy Park Authority’s Quinsippi 
Island Bridge was considered to be in fair/satisfactory condition.  In order to preserve adequate 
structural integrity and stability of the bridge it is our recommendation that this bridge be repaired with 
a low sense of urgency. 
 
Pier 25 had moderate amounts of debris stacked up along the Upstream Bullnose and Left Face. It is 
our recommendation that these debris piles be removed from the structures.  
 
Pier 24 had parts of its footing exposed. The horizontal face of the footing was exposed measuring 1½-
feet. On the Downstream Bullnose the footing was exposed with a horizontal face of 2½-feet and a 
vertical face of 1½-feet. There was a portion of the footing that was undermined, this area measured 
1-foot wide by 10-inches high and 1-foot deep. It is our recommendation to keep monitoring this Pier 
for furthering of the exposed footing and undermining.  
 
Pier 23 had minor amounts of debris stacked up along the Right Face. It is our recommendation that 
this debris pile be removed. 
 
Pier 22 had minor amounts debris stacked up along the Upstream Bullnose and the Left Face. Along 
the Downstream Bullnose there was a minor area of undermining under the Cribbing that measured 
10-feet wide by 3-inches high and 1 ½-feet deep. We believe that once the mats settled it left a small 
area that could still be reached by the rushing waters. It is our recommendation that the debris be 
removed, along with continuously monitoring the undermined section.     

 
In accordance with the National Bridge Inspection Standards (NBIS) and accepted standard practice, 
Brennan recommends the entire bridge structure should be inspected underwater within a 60-month 
maximum interval.  Brennan also recommends flow and depths to be monitored periodically and when 
superstructure inspections are conducted. In the interim, if significant high water or other adverse 
conditions are experienced, substructure monitoring with water depth soundings and/or underwater 
inspections may be warranted. 
 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 8 
 
 

An immediate post-event inspection should be conducted on the structure after any significant or 
unusual event, including but not limited to: flood, earthquake, storm, vessel impact, or other event that 
has potential to cause damage to the structure.  Drift and debris material should be cleared to prevent 
scour and undermining of the substructure and further damage the structure. 
 
Refer to “Routine Underwater Condition Assessment Rating Descriptions” below for explanations of 
above noted condition ratings.  



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page 9 
 
 

 
Routine Underwater Condition Assessment Rating Descriptions 

Good: No visible or only minor damage was noted. Structural elements may show very minor deterioration, 
but no overstressing was observed. No repairs are required. 

 
Satisfactory: Limited minor to moderate defects or deterioration are observed, but no overstressing was 
observed. No repairs are required. 

 
Fair: All primary structural elements are sound, but minor to moderate defects or deterioration was 
observed. Localized areas of moderate to advanced deterioration may be present but do not significantly 
reduce the load-bearing capacity of the structure. Repairs recommended, but the priority of the 
recommended repairs was low. 
 
Poor: Advanced deterioration or overstressing was observed on the widespread portions of the structure 
but does not significantly reduce the load-bearing capacity of the structure. Repairs may need to be carried 
out with moderate urgency. 
 
Serious: Advanced deterioration overstressing, or breakage may have significantly affected the load-
bearing capacity of primary structural components. Local failures are possible and loading restriction may 
be necessary. Repairs may be carried out on a high-priority basis with urgency. 
 
Critical: Very advanced deterioration, overstressing or breakage has resulted in localized failure(s) of 
primary structure components. More widespread failures are possible or likely to occur, and load restriction 
should be implemented as necessary. Repairs may need to be carried out on a very high priority basis with 
strong urgency. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

We appreciate the opportunity to work with Quincy Park Authority on this project. If you have any questions 
or concerns regarding the information within this report or if Brennan can be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact me directly.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

 
 

Joe Baldoni 
Dive Division 
cell 608.799.5952 
jbaldoni@jfbrennan.com 
  
J.F. Brennan Company, Inc. 
818 Bainbridge St., La Crosse, WI 54603 
www.jfbrennan.com 
 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page A1 
 
 

Appendix A – CAD Drawings 
 

List of Drawings 
• Drawing A-2   PLAN VIEW 
• Drawing A-3  PIER 25 
• Drawing A-4  PIER 24 
• Drawing A-5  PIER 23 
• Drawing A-6  PIER 22 
• Drawing A-7  PIER 21 

 

 



N

O

R

T

H

PLAN VIEW AND RIVER DEPTHS

N.T.S.

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

 

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 
C

O
S

S
A

L
T

E
R

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
L
A

N
 
V

I
E

W
 
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
D

E
P

T
H

S

A-2

GENERAL NOTES:

· THE WATERLINE WAS MEASURED AT 15.45 FEET BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE BRIDGE TIMBER.

ADDITIONALLY, THE USCE RIVER GAUGE 'MISSISSIPPI RIVER AT QUINCY, IL'  MEASURED A GAGE

HEIGHT OF 15.25 FEET AT 1200 ON 06/18/2020.

· DEPTH SOUNDINGS TAKEN AT 0 FEET, 5 FEET, 10 FEET, AND 15 FEET FROM THE STRUCTURE

FACE(S) AND 50 FEET UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM OF THE STRUCTURE PARALLEL TO THE

TRACKS. (NOTE: THE SOUNDING MEASUREMENTS ARE NOT TO SCALE WITH THE ACTUAL

DISTANCE BETWEEN THE STRUCTURES.)

W.L.

 10'

 20'

 30'

2.0'   5.0'  19.0'   20.0'  20.0'

CROSS-SECTION CENTER ALIGNMENT

P
I
E

R
 
2

1

  11.0'  11.0'   11.0'  12.0'  12.0'

10.0'

11.0'

14.0'

14.0'

6.0'

19.0'

19.0'

22.0'

30.0'

34.0'

P
I
E

R
 
2

2

P
I
E

R
 
2

4

P
I
E

R
 
2

5

EAST

ABUTMENT

P
I
E

R
 
2

3

5.0'   14.0'   16.0'   16.0'  13.0'

24.0'   19.0'  16.0'   14.0'  14.0'

12.0'

12.0'

14.0'

14.0'

6.0'

15.0'

15.0'

20.0'

25.0'

24.0'

2.0'   9.0'  12.0'  10.0'  9.0'

 14.0'   14.0'  12.0'   10.0'   10.0'

10.0'

10.0'

9.0'

10.0'

8.0'

13.0'

13.0'

13.0'

13.0'

13.0'

4.0'   10.0'  14.0'   15.0'  15.0'

19.0'   19.0'  18.0'   16.0'  14.0'

10.0'

10.0'

9.0'

8.0'

8.0'

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

7.0'

11.0'

M

I

S

S

I

S

S

I

P

P

I

 

R

I

V

E

R

F

L

O

W

M

I

S

S

I

S

S

I

P

P

I

 

R

I

V

E

R

F

L

O

W

M

I

S

S

I

S

S

I

P

P

I

 

R

I

V

E

R

F

L

O

W

M

I

S

S

I

S

S

I

P

P

I

 

R

I

V

E

R

F

L

O

W

W.L.

 10'

 20'

 30'

PIER 23PIER 22PIER 21 PIER 24 PIER 25

EAST ABUTMENT

3.0'14.0'13.0'11.0'12.0'13.0'11.0'11.0'8.0'5.0'2.0'

3.0'4.0'6.0'11.0'13.0'20.0'11.0'30.0'37.0'34.0'14.0'

3.0'

3.0'

3.0'

3.0'

3.0'

4.0'

4.0'

6.0'

6.0'

7.0'

 7.0'   7.0'  7.0'   7.0'  7.0'

2.0'   3.0'  3.0'   4.0'  4.0'

 1.0'  1.0'

2.0'

1.0'

1.0'

1.0'

1.0'

5.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

6.0'



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 
C

O
S

S
A

L
T

E
R

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
I
E

R
 
2
5
 

A-3

PIER 25 LEFT FACEPIER 25 DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 25 UPSTREAM BULLNOSE PIER 25 RIGHT FACE

FLOW

FLOW

GENERAL NOTES:

· OVERALL, THERE WAS MINOR MORTAR LOSS IN SPORADIC AREAS WITH MINOR DETERIORATION

ALONG THE FREEZE/THAW ZONE.

· MODERATE AMOUNTS OF TIMBER DEBRIS WERE STACKED UP ALONG THE UPSTREAM BULLNOSE

AND THE LEFT FACE.

· SOFT MUD / RIPRAP MADE UP THE MAJORITY OF THE RIVER BOTTOM SUBSTRATE.



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 
C

O
S

S
A

L
T

E
R

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
I
E

R
 
2
4

A-4

PIER 24 LEFT FACEPIER 24 DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 24 UPSTREAM BULLNOSE PIER 24 RIGHT FACE

FLOW

FLOW

GENERAL NOTES:

· OVERALL, THERE WAS MINOR MORTAR LOSS IN SPORADIC AREAS WITH MINOR DETERIORATION

ALONG THE FREEZE/THAW ZONE.

· RIGHT FACE: THE TOP PORTION OF THE FOOTING WAS EXPOSED. THE FOOTING HAD AN EXPOSED

HORIZONTAL FACE OF 1 1/2-FEET.

· DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE: THE FOOTING WAS EXPOSED WITH A HORIZONTAL FACE OF 2 1/2-FEET

AND A VERTICAL FACE OF 1 1/1-FEET. THE FOOTING WAS UNDERMINED MEASURING 1-FOOT WIDE

BY 10-INCHES HIGH AND 12-INCHES DEEP.

· SOFT MUD / RIPRAP MADE UP THE MAJORITY OF THE RIVER BOTTOM SUBSTRATE.



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 
C

O
S

S
A

L
T

E
R

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
I
E

R
 
2
3
 

A-5

GENERAL NOTES:

· OVERALL, THERE WAS MINOR MORTAR LOSS IN SPORADIC AREAS WITH MINOR DETERIORATION

ALONG THE FREEZE/THAW ZONE.

· MINOR AMOUNTS OF TIMBER DEBRIS WERE STACKED UP ALONG THE UPSTREAM BULLNOSE AND

THE LEFT FACE.

· SOFT MUD / RIPRAP MADE UP THE MAJORITY OF THE RIVER BOTTOM SUBSTRATE.

PIER 23 LEFT FACEPIER 23 DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 23 UPSTREAM BULLNOSE PIER 23 RIGHT FACE

FLOW

FLOW



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

A
d

a
m

 
T

h
o

r
s
o

n

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
I
E

R
 
2
2
 

A-6

GENERAL NOTES:

· OVERALL, THERE WAS MINOR MORTAR LOSS IN SPORADIC AREAS WITH MINOR DETERIORATION

ALONG THE FREEZE/THAW ZONE.

· OVERALL, THE AB MAT APPEARED TO BE SECURED AROUND THE ENTIRE STRUCTURE.

· ON THE DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE THERE WAS AN AREA OF MINOR UNDERMINING UNDER THE

EXPOSED TIMBER CRIBBING.THIS AREA MEASURED 10-FEET WIDE BY 3-INCHES HIGH AND 1 1/2-FEET

DEEP.

· MINOR AMOUNTS OF TIMBER DEBRIS WERE STACKED UP ALONG THE UPSTREAM BULLNOSE AND

THE LEFT FACE.

· AB MAT / RIPRAP MADE UP THE MAJORITY OF THE RIVER BOTTOM SUBSTRATE.

PIER 22 LEFT FACE

PIER 22 DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 22 UPSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 22 RIGHT FACE

FLOW

FLOW

AB MAT

GROUT BAGS

BACKFILL GROUT

1.

2.

3.

F
L

O
W

PIER 22 TOP VIEW



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

FIGURE NUMBER

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
U

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
:

W
A

T
E

R
W

A
Y

:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
T

Y
P

E
:

L
E

N
G

T
H

,
 
F

E
E

T
:

J
.
F

.
 
B

R
E

N
N

A
N

 
C

O
.
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
1
8

 
B

A
I
N

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

 
C

R
O

S
S

E
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5
4
6

0
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
6
0
8

)
7
8

4
-
7
1
7
3

 
 
w

w
w

.
j
f
b

r
e

n
n
a
n

.
c
o

m

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

Y
:

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

K
L
I
N

G
E

R
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

6
1
6
 
N

.
 
2
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

 
6
2
3
0
1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

 
P

A
R

K
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

Y

O
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L

L
I
N

O
I
S

V
E

H
I
C

U
L

A
R

M
I
S

S
I
S

S
I
P

P
I
 
R

I
V

E
R

6
 
(
I
N

-
W

A
T

E
R

)

~
 
5

2
5

 
O

V
E

R
 
W

A
T

E
R

J
U

N
E

 
1

8
,
 
2

0
2

0

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 
C

O
S

S
A

L
T

E
R

J
O

E
 
B

A
L

D
O

N
I

U
N

D
E

R
W

A
T

E
R

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

I
N

S
I
P

P
I
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

Q
U

I
N

C
Y

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

P
I
E

R
 
2
1
 

A-7

GENERAL NOTES:

· OVERALL, THERE WAS MINOR MORTAR LOSS IN SPORADIC AREAS WITH MINOR DETERIORATION

ALONG THE FREEZE/THAW ZONE.

· SOFT MUD / RIPRAP MADE UP THE MAJORITY OF THE RIVER BOTTOM SUBSTRATE.

PIER 21 LEFT FACEPIER 21 DOWNSTREAM BULLNOSE

PIER 21 UPSTREAM BULLNOSE PIER 21 RIGHT FACE

FLOW

FLOW



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B1 
 
 

Appendix B – Images and Photographs 
 

List of Figures 
Figure 1 - Quinsippi Island Bridge, Overview ...................................................................................... B2 
Figure 2 - Downstream Looking Upstream, Overall ............................................................................ B2 
Figure 3 - East Abutment, Upstream Face ........................................................................................... B3 
Figure 4 - East Abutment, Right Face ................................................................................................... B3 
Figure 5 - East Abutment, Downstream Face ...................................................................................... B4 
Figure 6 – East Abutment, Left Face .................................................................................................... B4 
Figure 7 - Pier 25, Upstream Bullnose .................................................................................................. B5 
Figure 8 - Pier 25, Right Face ................................................................................................................ B5 
Figure 9 - Pier 25, Downstream Bullnose ............................................................................................. B6 
Figure 10 - Pier 25, Left Face ................................................................................................................. B6 
Figure 11 - Pier 24, Upstream Bullnose................................................................................................ B7 
Figure 12 – Pier 24, Right Face ............................................................................................................. B7 
Figure 13 – Pier 24, Downstream Bullnose .......................................................................................... B8 
Figure 14 – Pier 24, Left Face ................................................................................................................ B8 
Figure 15 – Pier 23, Upstream Face ..................................................................................................... B9 
Figure 16 – Pier 23, Right Face ............................................................................................................. B9 
Figure 17 - Pier 23, Downstream Face ............................................................................................... B10 
Figure 18 - Pier 23, Left Face ............................................................................................................... B10 
Figure 19 - Pier 22, Upstream Bullnose.............................................................................................. B11 
Figure 20 - Pier 22, Right Face ............................................................................................................ B11 
Figure 21 - Pier 22, Downstream Bullnose ........................................................................................ B12 
Figure 22 - Pier 22, Left Face ............................................................................................................... B12 
Figure 23 - Pier 21, Upstream Bullnose.............................................................................................. B13 
Figure 24 - Pier 21, Right Face ............................................................................................................ B13 
Figure 25 - Pier 21, Downstream Bullnose ........................................................................................ B14 
Figure 26 - Pier 21, Left Face ............................................................................................................... B14 
Figure 27 - East Abutment, Left Face Sector Scan .......................................................................... B15 
Figure 28 - Pier 25, Right Face Sector Scan ..................................................................................... B15 
Figure 29 - Pier 25, Downstream Face Sector Scan ........................................................................ B16 
Figure 30 - Pier 24, Right Face Sector Scan ..................................................................................... B16 
Figure 31 - Pier 24, Downstream Face Sector Scan ........................................................................ B17 
Figure 32 - Pier 23, Right Face Sector Scan ..................................................................................... B17 
Figure 33 - Pier 22, Upstream Face Sector Scan ............................................................................. B18 
Figure 34 - Pier 22, Profile Sector Scan ............................................................................................. B18 
Figure 35 - Pier 22, Right Face Sector Scan ..................................................................................... B19 
Figure 36 - Pier 22, Downstream Face Sector Scan ........................................................................ B19 
Figure 37 - Pier 22, Left Face Sector Scan ........................................................................................ B20 
 

 
  



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B2 
 
 

 
Figure 1 - Quinsippi Island Bridge, Overview 

 
Figure 2 - Downstream Looking Upstream, Overall  

Downstream 

Upstream 

Pier 25 

Pier 24 East Abutment 

Pier 23 

Pier 22 

Pier 21 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B3 
 
 

 
Figure 3 - East Abutment, Upstream Face 

 
Figure 4 - East Abutment, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B4 
 
 

 
Figure 5 - East Abutment, Downstream Face  

 

Figure 6 – East Abutment, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B5 
 
 

 
Figure 7 - Pier 25, Upstream Bullnose 

 

Figure 8 - Pier 25, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B6 
 
 

 
Figure 9 - Pier 25, Downstream Bullnose 

 

Figure 10 - Pier 25, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B7 
 
 

 

Figure 11 - Pier 24, Upstream Bullnose 

 

Figure 12 – Pier 24, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B8 
 
 

 

Figure 13 – Pier 24, Downstream Bullnose 

 

Figure 14 – Pier 24, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B9 
 
 

 

Figure 15 – Pier 23, Upstream Face 

 

Figure 16 – Pier 23, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B10 
 
 

 

Figure 17 - Pier 23, Downstream Face 

 

Figure 18 - Pier 23, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B11 
 
 

 

Figure 19 - Pier 22, Upstream Bullnose 

 
Figure 20 - Pier 22, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B12 
 
 

 

Figure 21 - Pier 22, Downstream Bullnose 

 
Figure 22 - Pier 22, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B13 
 
 

 
Figure 23 - Pier 21, Upstream Bullnose 

 
Figure 24 - Pier 21, Right Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B14 
 
 

 

Figure 25 - Pier 21, Downstream Bullnose 

 
Figure 26 - Pier 21, Left Face 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B15 
 
 

 
Figure 27 - East Abutment, Left Face Minor Scour Sector Scan 

 

 

 

 
Figure 28 - Pier 25, Right Face Debris Pile Sector Scan 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B16 
 
 

 
Figure 29 - Pier 25, Downstream Face Sector Scan 

 

 
Figure 30 - Pier 24, Right Face Minor Debris Sector Scan 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B17 
 
 

 
Figure 31 - Pier 24, Downstream Bullnose Debris Pile & Scour Sector Scan 

 

 
Figure 32 - Pier 23, Right Face Riprap Sector Scan 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B18 
 
 

 
Figure 33 - Pier 22, Upstream Bullnose AB Mat Sector Scan 

 
Figure 34 - Pier 22, Upstream Bullnose AB Mat & Exposed Footing/Cribbing Profile Sector Scan 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B19 
 
 

 

Figure 35 - Pier 22, Right Face AB Mat & Scour Sector Scan 

 

Figure 36 - Pier 22, Downstream Bullnose AB Mat Sector Scan 



 
Underwater Inspection Report 

Quincy Park Authority Quinsippi Island Bridge - Quincy, Illinois Page B20 
 
 

 
Figure 37 - Pier 22, Left Face AB Mat & Scour Sector Scan 











W. Abut Ftg 460.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 1 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 2 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 3 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 4 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 5 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

E. Abut. Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

445.0

450.0

455.0

460.0

465.0

470.0

475.0

480.0

485.0

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

UPSTREAM BRIDGE OPENING SN 001-6013

2019 Upstream

West Abutment

Pier 1

Pier 2

Pier 3

Pier 4

Pier 5

East Abutment

2021 Upstream

2023 Upstream



W. Abut Ftg 460.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 1 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 2 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 3 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 4 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

Pier 5 Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

E. Abut Ftg 454.00

Low Steel 480.64

440.0

445.0

450.0

455.0

460.0

465.0

470.0

475.0

480.0

485.0

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

DOWNSTREAM BRIDGE OPENING SN 001-6013

2019 Downstream

West Abutment

Pier 1

Pier 2

Pier 3

Pier 4

Pier 5

East Abutment

2021 Downstream

2023 Downstream



Opinion of 

Project/Construction Costs

Date 1/3/24 Estimate by DCD

Eng Proj # Preproject Checked by RJP

Project

NO ITEM  DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

50300225 Concrete Superstructure 400 Cu. Yd. 1,500.00$          600,000.00$          

50800105 Reinforcement Bars 70,000 Pound 3.00$                 210,000.00$          

50501140 Structural Steel Repair 1 L. Sum 112,000.00$      112,000.00$          

50300300 Protective Coat 2,000 Sq. Yd. 10.00$               20,000.00$            

50500105 Furnishing & Erecting Structural Steel 1 L. Sum 225,000.00$      225,000.00$          

50901720 Bicycle Railing 610 Foot 300.00$             183,000.00$          

50901750 Parapet Railing 1,220 Foot 200.00$             244,000.00$          

50101500 Removal of Existing Superstructures 1 Each 150,000.00$      150,000.00$          

67100100 Mobilization 1 L. Sum 270,000.00$      270,000.00$          

50300260 Bridge Deck Grooving 1,150 Sq. Yd. 10.00$               11,500.00$            

X0322559 Bolt Replacment 10,000 Each 10.00$               100,000.00$          

X0325153 Masonry Cleaning and Tuckpointing 100 Sq. Yd. 300.00$             30,000.00$            

X0325303 Structural Repair of Concrete (Depth > 5 inches) 50 Sq. Ft. 500.00$             25,000.00$            

Z0032300 Jacking Existing Superstructure 1 L. Sum 90,000.00$        90,000.00$            

XX000303 Bridge Lighting 7 Each 30,000.00$        210,000.00$          

XX005434 Water Main Relocation/Replacement 650 Foot 60.00$               39,000.00$            

42001400 Bridge Approach Pavement 330 Sq. Yds 150.00$             49,500.00$            

20200100 Approach Earthwork and Erosion Control 1 L. Sum 40,000.00$        40,000.00$            

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 2,609,000.00$       

DESIGN ENGINEERING 75,000.00$            

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 40,000.00$            

2,724,000.00$       TOTAL

Quinsippi Island Bridge Deck Replacement (8" R.C. Deck)

Client

Quincy Park District

Sheet 1 of 1

Form 450 Updated 11/13/06

 (    )   616 N. 24th Street Quincy, IL Phone (217) 223-3670 Fax (217) 223-3603 

(    )  4510 Paris Gravel Road , Hannibal, MO  Phone (573) 221-0020 Fax (573) 221-0012 



Opinion of 

Project/Construction Costs

Date 1/3/24 Estimate by DCD

Eng Proj # Preproject Checked by RJP

Project

NO ITEM  DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

50300225 Concrete Superstructure 310 Cu. Yd. 1,500.00$           465,000.00$          

50800105 Reinforcement Bars 50,000 Pound 3.00$                  150,000.00$          

50501140 Structural Steel Repair 1 L. Sum 112,000.00$       112,000.00$          

50300300 Protective Coat 2,000 Sq. Yd. 10.00$                20,000.00$            

50500105 Furnishing & Erecting Structural Steel 1 L. Sum 225,000.00$       225,000.00$          

50901720 Bicycle Railing 610 Foot 300.00$              183,000.00$          

50901750 Parapet Railing 1,220 Foot 200.00$              244,000.00$          

50101500 Removal of Existing Superstructures 1 Each 150,000.00$       150,000.00$          

67100100 Mobilization 1 L. Sum 270,000.00$       270,000.00$          

50401405 Precast Concrete Plank 12,000 Sq. Ft. 40.00$                480,000.00$          

50300260 Bridge Deck Grooving 1,150 Sq. Yd. 10.00$                11,500.00$            

X0322559 Bolt Replacment 10,000 Each 10.00$                100,000.00$          

X0325153 Masonry Cleaning and Tuckpointing 100 Sq. Yd. 300.00$              30,000.00$            

X0325303 Structural Repair of Concrete (Depth > 5 inches) 50 Sq. Ft. 500.00$              25,000.00$            

Z0032300 Jacking Existing Superstructure 1 L. Sum 90,000.00$         90,000.00$            

XX000303 Bridge Lighting 7 Each 30,000.00$         210,000.00$          

XX005434 Water Main Relocation/Replacement 650 Foot 60.00$                39,000.00$            

42001400 Bridge Approach Pavement 330 Sq. Yds 150.00$              49,500.00$            

20200100 Approach Earthwork and Erosion Control 1 L. Sum 40,000.00$         40,000.00$            

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 2,894,000.00$       

DESIGN ENGINEERING 75,000.00$            

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 40,000.00$            

3,009,000.00$       TOTAL

Client

Quincy Park District
Quinsippi Island Bridge Deck Replacement (8.5" Composite Deck - 

3" PPC Plank +5.5" R.C. Slab)

Sheet 1 of 1

Form 450 Updated 11/13/06

 (    )   616 N. 24th Street Quincy, IL Phone (217) 223-3670 Fax (217) 223-3603 

(    )  4510 Paris Gravel Road , Hannibal, MO  Phone (573) 221-0020 Fax (573) 221-0012 



Opinion of 

Project/Construction Costs

Date 1/3/24 Estimate by DCD

Eng Proj # Preproject Checked by RJP

Project

NO ITEM  DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

1 Complete Bridge Replacement 21,000 Sq. Ft. 700.00$       14,700,000.00$     

14,700,000.00$     TOTAL

Client

Quincy Park District
Quinsippi Island Bridge Replacement (2 - 12 foot driving lanes 

and an 8 foot bike path - 34' out to out)

Sheet 1 of 1

Form 450 Updated 11/13/06

 (    )   616 N. 24th Street Quincy, IL Phone (217) 223-3670 Fax (217) 223-3603 

(    )  4510 Paris Gravel Road , Hannibal, MO  Phone (573) 221-0020 Fax (573) 221-0012 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VOLUNTEERS 



EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR'S 

REPORTS 



To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Rome Frericks 

Subject:   Monthly Report  

Date:  December 22, 2023   
 

Administrative Initiatives (12/01/23 – 12/31/23) 

Attended:  

 Friends of the Trails meeting 
 Directors’ meeting 
 Board meeting 
 Safety meeting 
 Quincy/Adams County Economic Development/Tourism meeting 
 UMRR meeting (2) 
 Park Foundation meeting 
 Wavering Turf Fields Fence Bid Opening 
 Politics & Pancakes meeting with Senator Tracy 
 Arbor Day Tree Planting with Tree Commission on the Bill Klingner 

Trail 
 

 Met with Board members several times on current events concerning the 
Park District. 

 Met with attorneys several times on current events concerning the Park 
District. 

 Held two operation meetings with the Directors. 

 Met with staff and contractors on several occasions for current Park District 
improvements and 2023 Bond Projects.  

 Worked with staff and See Quincy on the Tourism Grant for the new 
Wavering Turf Fields 

 Staff hosted Standing Bear Council and toured the burial mounds at Parker 
Heights and Indian Mounds. 

 Finalized Seasonal Union Three Year Contract. 

 Met with Directors for guidance on the 2024 Executive Summary. 



 

Administrative Initiatives (1/1/24 – 1/31/24)  

• Continue to work with UMRR to develop the beginning scope of work and 
specifications. 

• Work with BNSF on the lone piece of right-of-way for the next section of the 
Bill Klingner Trail. 

• Meet with contractors for the ongoing capital projects. 

• Complete annual staff evaluations. 



Timeline for Paul Dennis Soccer Complex 
 
January: 
 Wright’s Tree Service removing volunteer trees along entire ditch 
 
January – March: 
 Ameren review all documents completed by Klingner & Associates 
  Survey 
  Title work 
  Easements (2) 1920’s and 1940’s 
 Property legal transfer to the Quincy Park District 
 Obtain easements from Ameren (2) 
 March 1st deadline for Spring soccer 
 
April 
 Spring soccer begins April 8th (6 weeks if no rainouts) 
 Staff begins the fertilization/over seeding and spraying of the new fields  
 Staff finishes the seeding and strawing of the ditch that Wright’s removed volunteers from 
 
May – June: 
 Culvert replacement 
 
June – July: 
 Replacement of entire parking lot by milling and resurfacing 
 Park District Fall Soccer deadline July 5th 
 
August: 
 Staff will paint/repair shelter 
 Staff will paint/repair restrooms 
 August 19th soccer starts (6 weeks if no rainouts) 
 
October: 
 Over seeding and fertilization 
 
November: 
 Winterizing fields 
 
Misc. Items: 

• All soccer played at Boots Bush for the 2024 season 
• 7th & 8th Grade league possibly start Fall 24 at Paul Dennis Complex 
• Soccer meeting with interested parties Fall 24 
• Gate locked from November through March 
• Reservations same structure as baseball/softball 
• Reservations for fields begin Spring 25 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DIRECTORS’ 
REPORTS 



To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Matt Higley 

Subject:   Monthly Report  

Date:  December 31, 2023   
 

Administrative Initiatives (12/1/23 – 12/31/23) 

       Attended:  
• Directors’ meeting         
• Safety meeting         
• Kiwanis meetings 
• Park Foundation meeting 

• Monitored leaf mulching throughout the District 

• Monitored work on the winter tree list 

• Monitored District wide tree planting 

• Monitored Berrian Park restroom installation 

• Monitored progress Wavering Park turf fields 

 

Administrative Initiatives (1/1/24 – 1/31/24) 

• Continue planning for 2024 projects, goals and objectives 

• Work on 2024 projects for Parks Department 

• Work on 2024 fuel bid 

• Work on equipment purchases  

• Work on bids for upcoming projects 

• Monitor work on winter tree list 

• Monitor Berrian Park restroom installation 

• Monitor progress Wavering Park turf fields 



To:  Board of Commissioners 
From: Brian Earnest 
Subject: Monthly Report 
Date:  December 26, 2023 
 

Administrative Initiatives (12/01/23 – 12/31/23) 

 Attended Safety Committee meeting.  
 

 Met with union officials to negotiate the renewal of the District’s season union 
contract.  
 

 Filed FY2024 Budget & Appropriations Ordinance. 
 
 Prepared financial reports for the 2024 Executive Summary.  

 
 Completed End of Year procedures.  

 
 Met with Danielle Fleer, CPA, P.C. to discuss upcoming 2023 audit. 

 
 Published the Budget & Appropriations Public Hearing Notice. 

 
 Prepared annual 2024 G.O. Bond Ordinance. 

 
 Prepared 2024A G.O. Bond Ordinance. 

 
 Transferred and closed Inactive Bond funds. 

 

Administrative Initiatives (1/01/24 – 1/31/24) 

 File Annual 2024 GO Bond Ordinance. 
 
 File Annual 2024A GO Bond Ordinance. 

 
 Present Executive Summary to the Board. 

 
 Finish End of Year procedures. 

 
 

 



To:   Board of Commissioners 
From:  Mike Bruns 
Subject:  Monthly Report 
Date:         January 4, 2024 

 

Administrative Initiatives (12/01/23 – 12/31/23)    
 

• Held monthly staff recreation meeting. 
 

• Staff worked with the Director of Operations/Marketing on promoting our 
programs.   
 

• Attended the monthly safety committee meeting.  
 

• Staff finished the 2024 program and event schedule. 
 

• Staff finished updating the website and civic rec for programs and events for 
2024. 
 

• Staff finished updating the information for the 2024 brochure.  
 

• Staff held the Special Pops Holiday Dinner and Dance and Breakfast with 
Santa events.  
 

• Staff submitted a grant for the Wavering turf fields. 
 

• Staff finished information for the 2024 executive summary.  
 

• Staff worked on recruiting seasonal staff for 2024.  
 

• Staff finished the 2024 recreation calendar.  
 
Administrative Initiatives (01/01/24 – 01/31/24)    
 

• Work with the Director of Operations/Marketing on promoting our programs.  
 

• Staff will work on ordering supplies needed for 2024. 
 

• Staff will work on athletic field schedules for 2024.  
 

• Staff will update our training program for seasonal staff.  
 

• Staff will work on plans for the Mommy and Daddy date nights in February.  



• Staff will work on plans for the youth soccer, baseball and softball programs.  
 

• Staff will work on supervisory and seasonal staff positions for 2024. 
 

• Conduct staff evaluations.  
 

• Staff will update the 2024 Batting Cage and Indian Mounds manuals.  
 

• Staff will meet with the office staff to go over the 2024 recreation calendar 
and registration.  
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



To:  Board of Commissioners 
 

From:  David Morgan 
 

Subject: Monthly Report 
 

Date:   January 1, 2024 
 
 
Administrative Initiatives (12/01/23 – 12/31/23) 
 

• Attended safety meetings and board meetings. 
 

• Staff continue to disinfect and clean Westview. 
 

• Westview was open for play until Christmas Day. 
 

• Continue to meet with merchandise reps. for the 2024 season. 
 

• Update the website and calendar of events for the 2024 season. 
 

• Staff finished the end of year audit. 
 

• Planted 11 new trees on the course. 
 

• Fall leaf clean-up is 95% completed, consisting of blowing and 
Mulching. 

 
• Winterized the irrigation pump station. 

 
• Staff installed a new gas furnace in the break room. 

 
• Staff monitored the golf course for playability through December. 

 
 

Administrative Initiatives (1/01/24 - 1/31/24) 
 

• Attend safety meetings and board meetings. 
 

• Staff will continue to disinfect and clean Westview for the 2024 
season. 
 

• Staff have updated the point of sale system with the new fees for the 
2024 season. 



 
• Staff are continuing to working on the calendar for the 2024 season. 

 
• Staff will continue with the annual equipment maintenance program. 

 
• Staff will monitor the course on a daily basis for playability. 

 
• Dead tree removal begins on the course. 

 
• Tree trimming of low branches continues on the property. 

 
• Prepare the 2024 Chemical Bid packet. 

 
• Plant an additional 11 new trees donated from Frese Ornamental 

Nursery on the third nine holes. 
 

• Monitor course playability on a daily basis. 
 



Westview Golf Course Rounds of Golf-2023

ROUND TYPE Dec 2023 22-Dec 2022-YTD
TOTALS YTD

18 Hole Green Fee 0 4,651 48 3,505
9 Hole Green Fee 0 2,583 8 2,389
Twilight Walking Green Fee 1 204 2 239
Winter Walking Green Fee 77 423 6 671
TUE-THU Special 0 798 0 516
Winter Special W/Car 173 1,031 14 376
Third Nine (19-27) Green Fee 59 5,231 15 4,642
Family Night Adult (19-27) 0 78 0 28
Family Night Child (19-27) 0 63 0 31
Junior Green Fee 1 164 0 173
Junior Green Fee (19-27) 0 131 0 0
Promotional Round 0 43 0 92
Twilight (Cart & Green Fee) 0 3,648 7 3,379
Early Bird 9 0 297 0 216
Early Bird 9 (19-27) 0 0 0 0
Early Bird 18 0 656 0 590
Early Bird 18 (19-27) 0 1 0 0
Adult Pass Visit 61 2,380 21 2,596
Adult Pass Visit (19-27) 5 274 0 0
Senior Non-Restricted Pass Visit 179 5,212 67 4,607
Senior Non-Restricted Pass Visit (19-27) 8 610 0 0
Senior Restricted Pass Visit 22 500 2 392
Senior Restricted Pass Visiit (19-27) 3 47 0 0
Super Senior Restricted Pass Visit 32 2,088 10 2,443
Super Senior Restricted Pass Visit (19-27) 0 191 0 0
Employee Pass Visit 12 346 0 79
Emloyee Pass Visit (19-27) 2 110 0 0
JR. Pass Visit (18 & Under) 16 856 6 984
JR. Pass Visit (18 & Under) (19-27) 7 431 0 0
Junior Summer Pass Visit (April-Aug) (19-27) 26 1,518 ** 0 559
College Pass Visit 0 0 0 0
Young Adult Pass Visit 34 1,828 15 1,261
Young Adult Pass Visit  (19-27) 5 348 0 0
School Team Pass Visit 1 120 4 308
School Team Pass Visit (19-27) 2 90 0 0
Green Fee Punch card Visit 0 0 0 435
Tournament Round 0 550 ** 0 1,288
Outing Green Fee 0 1,098 1 1,045
Tri-State Promotional Round 0 0 0 41
Loyalty GF Round 0 146 ** 0 0
Disc Golf 0 225 0 0

TOTAL 726 38,970 226 32,885

PER VISIT FEE $700.00 $36,540.00 $222.00 $31,072.00

DAYS CLOSED 12 73 24 88

**Rounds not charged Per Visit Fee



To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Marcelo Beroiza  

Subject:   Monthly Report   

Date: January 1, 2024   

Administrative Initiatives (12/1/23 – 12/31/23) 

 Attended the Rec. Department staff, Park District Board, Safety and Friends 
of The Trails meeting 

 Attended IPRA Webinar. The Stewardship Approach  

 Met with the Executive Dir. Of Operations for the monthly meeting (Facilities, 
Maintenance, Rec, Business office, Westview, and projects) 

 Marketing  

o 2024 Brochure 
o Sponsorship programs 
o Continuous improvement projects updates 
o Tree planting event 
o Mis. Signs throughout the parks 
o Email marketing updates 
o Foundation Website update 
o Website calendar update layout 
o See Quincy brochure proof 
o Friends of The Trails brochure/Trail count proof 
o Westview monthly updates 
o Networks support  

 Projects  

o Yearly programs event guide 
o Volunteers throughout the parks and trails 
o BNSF Lease. Preliminary Bill extension project to Lincoln park  

 
Administrative Initiatives (01/1/23 – 1/31/23)  

 Operations and Project list, follow-ups, and collaborations through the Park 
District facilities and parks  

 Marketing 

 Community collaborations 

 Projects list 

 Coordinate media network communications, and community PR 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE 
REPORTS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT  
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

AGENDA ITEM: QUINCY PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES BI-ANNUAL 
REVIEW: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Board is required to review Executive 
Session meeting minutes at least twice each year. The purpose of the review is to 
determine if a need for confidentiality continues to exist with respect to all or part of the 
meeting minutes. Minutes of “Closed Meetings” should only be released to the public 
after the Board has determined with certainty that it is no longer necessary to protect the 
public interest or the privacy of an individual by keeping them confidential. 
 
The Executive Session minutes have been made available for review by Board members. 
Please treat them as strictly confidential. Specific discussion of material contained in 
Executive Session minutes should only take place in Executive Session. Board action to 
release closed session minutes must be in open session.         
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  I have reviewed the Executive Session minutes 
provided to you which cover the period from January 1995 to the present.  In reading 
those minutes using the frame of reference outlined in the “Background Information” 
above, I recommend releasing the following Executive Session minutes- 
 
July 28,1998  January 14, 2004 September 8, 2004     December 8, 2004 
October 10, 2007 December 12, 2007 June 25, 2009            July 8, 2009  
December 8, 2010 January 19, 2011 March 11, 2015          April 8, 2015 
August 12, 2015 December 9, 2015 September 14, 2016   November 14, 2018 
February 13, 2019 December 11, 2019    March 11, 2020          June 10, 2020 
November 18, 2020    December 9, 2020      June 8, 2022 
 
Furthermore, I recommend that staff be authorized to dispose of all closed session audio 
recordings more than 18 months old. 
 
PREPARED BY:  Rome Frericks, Executive Director  
 
BOARD ACTION: 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT  
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 24-01, AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUE OF $1,300,000 TAXABLE GENERAL 
OBLIGATION PARK BONDS, SERIES 2024, OF THE QUINCY 
PARK DISTRICT, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND FOR THE 
LEVY OF A DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE 
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE SAID BONDS TO THE 
DISTRICT’S CORPORATE FUND: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Quincy Park District Board of 
Commissioners demonstrated their intent to issue $1,300,000 in Non-Referendum 
General Obligation Bonds for the purpose of funding certain park improvements. The 
required Public Notice has been published in the local newspaper per the schedule of 
activity. The required Public Hearing was conducted November 8, 2023, with no public 
objection to the proposed bond issue.  
 
The Board, at its regular meeting on November 8, 2023, approved a recommendation for 
the District to purchase this taxable bond as an investment, as per the District’s 
investment policy, and to set the rate at 4.50%. 
 
The purpose of Ordinance No. 24-01 is to authorize the issuance of General Obligation 
Park Bonds to fund park improvement projects and equipment purchases and to levy a 
direct annual tax to retire said bond principal and interest which is scheduled to be paid in 
full on October 15, 2024. Funds for this payment will come through the 2023 property 
tax levy, collected in 2024. The bond closing is scheduled for February 1, 2024. 
Ordinance No. 24-01 was developed by bond council Chapman and Cutler, LLP.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The 2024 GO Bond interest rate of 4.50% is down from last 
year’s bond rate of 5.50%. Based on the estimated 2023 EAV of $788,307,400, the 2024 
and 2024A Bond issues will result in an estimated 2023 property tax rate of .24305, as 
compared to .19871 for 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 
24-01, as presented. 
 
PREPARED BY: Brian Earnest, Director of Business Services 
 
BOARD ACTION: 































QUINCY PARK DISTRICT  
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 24-02, AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUE OF $1,100,000 TAXABLE GENERAL 
OBLIGATION PARK BONDS, SERIES 2024A, OF THE QUINCY 
PARK DISTRICT, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND FOR THE 
LEVY OF A DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE 
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE SAID BONDS TO THE 
DISTRICT’S CORPORATE FUND: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Quincy Park District Board of 
Commissioners demonstrated their intent to issue $1,100,000 in Non-Referendum 
General Obligation Bonds for the purpose of funding certain park improvements. The 
required Public Notice has been published in the local newspaper per the schedule of 
activity. The required Public Hearing was conducted November 8, 2023, with no public 
objection to the proposed bond issue.  
 
The Board, at its regular meeting on November 8, 2023, approved a recommendation for 
the District to purchase this taxable bond as an investment, as per the District’s 
investment policy, and to set the rate at 4.50%. 
 
The purpose of Ordinance No. 24-02 is to authorize the issuance of General Obligation 
Park Bonds to fund park improvement projects, specifically the Westview Irrigation 
project and to levy a direct annual tax to retire said bond principal and interest which is 
scheduled to be paid in two (2) annual payments of $581,524.68 (see attached 
amortization schedule). Funds for this payment will come through the 2023 and 2024 
property tax levies. The bond closing is scheduled for February 1, 2024. Ordinance No. 
24-02 was developed by bond council Chapman and Cutler, LLP.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Based on an estimated 2023 EAV of $788,307,400, the 2024A 
Bond payment will result in an estimated additional cost to the taxpayers of $20.64 per 
$100,000 assessed valuation. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 
24-02, as presented. 
 
PREPARED BY: Brian Earnest, Director of Business Services 
 
BOARD ACTION: 































QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2023 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  RESOLUTION NO. 24-01, QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
SUPPORT OF CITY OF QUINCY CREATING SOUTH TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) DISTRICT 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   Quincy’s TIF West District was established in 
December 1998 and its twenty-three (23) year term expired in 2021.  The City of Quincy 
requested an extension of an additional twelve (12) years and the Park District approved the 
extension in September of 2019. TIF West expires in 2033.  TIF East was established back in 
2010 and it also expires in 2033. 
 
The proposed South TIF contains approximately 47 acres, including right-of-way and 132 
parcels of real property. The boundaries consist from Jersey Street to Ohio Street and from 6th 
Street to 11th Street. 
 
The attached resolution, proposed TIF South information and Redevelopment Plan follow this 
report. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  To be determined.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
PREPARED BY:  Rome Frericks, Executive Director 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  

  
 
 

 
 
 
 



RESOUTION NO. 24-01 
 

RESOLUTION REGARDING QUINCY PARK DISTRICT  
SUPPORT OF CITY OF QUINCY CREATING  

SOUTH TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) DISTRICT 
 

 WHEREAS, the city of Quincy (the “City”) is authorized under the provision of 
the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, to finance redevelopment project costs 
in connection with redevelopment project areas in accordance with conditions and 
requirements set forth in the Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City's TIF West District was established in December 1998 and 
its twenty-three (23) year term expired in 2021. The City of Quincy requested an extension 
of an additional twelve (12) years. The Park District supported the extension in September 
of 2019.  
 

WHEREAS, the City's TIF East District was established back in 2010 and it 
expires in 2033.  

 
WHEREAS, the City is now proposing to create a new TIF district. The proposed 

TIF South District contains approximately 47 acres, including right-of-way and 132 parcels 
of real property. The boundaries consist from Jersey Street to Ohio Street and from 6th 
Street to 11th Street ("Proposed TIF South District"). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Quincy Park District supports the City’s economic development 
efforts to attract new and diverse business, commercial, retail enterprises and upper story 
residential developments in order to increase the total equalized assessed valuation of 
properties by encouraging private sector investment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Quincy Park District specifically supports the City’s efforts to 
revitalize the downtown area including the use of Proposed TIF South District incentives 
to induce new private investment in Quincy; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Quincy Park District finds that the Proposed TIF South District is 
desirable and necessary to attract additional new private investment furthering the 
revitalization of the City of Quincy. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Quincy Park District, Adams 
County, Illinois as follows: 
 

1. All the recitals contained in the Preambles to this Resolution are true and correct, 
and said recitals are hereby incorporated into the Resolution. 
 

2. By adopting this Resolution, the Quincy Park District commits its support for the 
Illinois General Assembly to pass the Proposed TIF South District pursuant to the 
TIF Act authorizing the creation of the Proposed TIF South District.  



 
3. This Resolution may be made a part of the City’s request to the Illinois General 

Assembly to create the Proposed TIF South District. The Quincy Park District 
further agrees to support the City’s effort to create, revise, and implement the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Proposed South TIF District. 

 
This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, as provided by 
law.  
 
 PASSED and APPROVED this   17th   day of January, 2024.  
 

SIGNED: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Jarid Jones, President  

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
 Rome Frericks, Secretary   

 



Proposed TIF South

• The City ofQuincy seeks to create TIF South.

• The proposed boundaries are:

o North - Jersey Street

o East-South 11th Street

o South - Ohio Street

o West-South 6th Street

• There are 131 parcels within the proposed TIF
South



TIF stands for Tax Increment Financing.

The State of Illinois first authorized the use ofTIF Districts
nearly 50 years ago.

A TIP District has a clearly-defined boundary.

It can include a mix of residential, commercial, industrial,
or vacant parcels.

A TIF District allows local taxing bodies to make a shared
investment in the development/redevelopment of a specific
area within their community.

The lifespan of a TIP District is 23 years with an
opportunity for two additional 12-year extensions.



Per the Illinois Municipal League

o A TIF District can be established if a local government
determines the development/redevelopment of an area
would not occur "but for" the creation and use of a TIP
District.

o State law requires the proposed TIF District meet one
of the following:

• Blighted Conditions

• Conservation Area

• Industrial Park Conservation Conditions

We will examine how TIF South meets this requirement
later in this presentation.



City Hires Consultant to Review Proposed TIF South Area

Consultant Prepares TIF South Redevelopment Plan

City Presents Results to Local Governing Boards (Now)

City Holds Public Meeting to Share TIP South Plan

Jomt Review Board (JRB) Reviews TIF South Plan

o The City Council, County Board, School District, Park
District, JWCC, & Quincy Township will each have one
representative on the JRB.

o There will also be one public representative.

Joint Review Board Recommends Approval or Denial

City Council Holds Public Hearing

City Council Votes on Ordinance to Adopt TLF South

o IfJRB recommends approval, simple majority needed

o IfJRB recommends denial, supermajority needed



Seven local taxing bodies are now proportionately splitting
the property tax revenue generated by a parcel located
withm the proposed TIF District.

o City, County, School District, Park District, JWCC, The
District, & Quincy Township.

IfTIF South is created, the EAV for each of the 131 parcels
at the time of establishment would be the "Baseline" EAV.

Throughout the life of the TIF District, the taxing bodies
listed above will collect theu- share of the property tax
revenue based on the "Baseline" EAV for each parcel.

The TIF District will collect all of the property tax revenue
generated by any increase m EAV beyond the "Baseline"
EAV for each parcel in the TIF District.

This is not a new tax on property owners.

Instead, it is a redirection of a small % of the overall
property tax revenue generated by a TIF District parcel.



Building "A" has an EAV of $500,000 when a new TIP
District is established.

The owner's next property tax bill will be based on the
$500,000 EAV with the local taxing bodies receiving their
portions of the owner's property tax payment.

The followmg year, the building's EAV increases by
$10,000 to $510,000.

The owner's next property tax bill will be based on the
current EAV of $510,000.

The difference is how the property tax revenue is dispersed:

o The local taxing bodies will receive their portions generated
by the $500,000 "Baseline" EAV.

o The TIP District will receive all property tax revenue
generated by the $10,000 EAV increase.

As the TIP District's EAV increases, the TIF revenue
increases.



Fnrrent Use of TIP

• Quincy has two active TIP'S

o TIP West (shaded in purple)
o Established-1998

o Extended-2020

o Expires-203 3

o 255 parcels

o TIF East (shaded in green)
o Established-2010

o Expires-203 3

o 165 parcels



TIF West
Starting Base EAV - $5,308,613

Current Base EAV - $5,149,292

o Decrease of $169,321 (3.0%) since
the start of TIP West

Current EAV - $14,140,356
o Increase of $8,831,743 (166.4%)

since the start ofTIF West

Current TIF Increment: $8,991,064
o The TIF Increment exceeds the

overall EAV increase due to Base
EAV decline.

815,000,000

814,000,000

S13,000,WO

512,000,000

§11,01)0,000

810,000,000

S9.000.000

S8,l?0,000

$7.9&a,&00

$$,008,000

$620,000 in TIP revenue generated
during Tax Year 2022. $s,ooo,8oo

Current EAV for TIP West vs Baseline EAV

.^
/'

/^" ^a--^-

^'
^"

2000 20012002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2Q1120U 1913 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2015 2020 20212022

—Base EAV —Current EAV



TIP East Current EAV for TEP East vs Baseline EAV

• Starting Base EAV - $6,877,861

• Current Base EAV - $6,001,791

o Decrease of $876,070 (12.7%) smce
the start of TIF East

• Current EAV - $8,245,071
o Increase of 1,367,210 (19.9%) smce

the start of TIF East

' Current TIF Increment: $2,243,280
o The TIP Increment exceeds the

overall EAV increase due to Base
EAV decline.

$155,000 in TIF revenue generated
during Tax Year 2022.

58,500,000

S^OOO^OOO

$7,500^00

87,000,000

S<!,?00>000

8(5,000,000

85,500,000

$5.000,000

^

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2&17 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

-Base EAV —Current EAV



^W T^rK^.
TIFO^ri) p^uta "W^S T^^

?OoiLOO-/ ^672.73 2% '"iu%'u
Conuty 3% •svv

TIF West - Tax Year 2022

(Tota! Paid: $930,545.46}
Towasiup
$13»93.I3

0%
$40,003.81

4%

TIF (Property)
$587,114.74

-62%

TIF (Property) • School a City 8 County "TIF (Railroad) B Park District mJWCC a The District •Township



Park District
$30,228.92.

<?%

JWCC
$24,302.89

5%.

The District
Sl2,8^.ffi>

2%
Towasltip

S2,256.S9

TIF East-Tax Year 2022

(Total Paid: $539,610.80}

County
$45,350.27.

8%

City
$54,850.3?

10%

School
_ $227,584.81

42%

TIE
$142440.84

26%

1 School •Tff stCify ^County aParkDistrict •JWCC vs The District •TowasiHp



The City has invested $17-million in downtown public
infrastmcture since the establishment ofTIF West m 1998.

• 13 Streetscapes

• 4 Parking Lots

• Several Blocks of Rebuilt Streets

• Bayview Bridge Lighting

• Riverfront Connector Trail

• New Water/Sewer Lines for South 8th/Jersey Townhomes

TIP revenue accounted for just 35.8% ($6.1-million).

The remaining 64.2% ($10.9-million) from multiple sources
• $7-miUion - State of Illinois (DCEO/IDOT Grants)

• $1.5 -million - Water/S ewer Funds

• $ 1 -million - Private S ources

- $700,000 - Capital Outlay

• $650,000 - Motor Fuel Tax Revenue.



The idea behind the TIP District is to increase the EAV.

Quincy was not seeing significant EAV growth for its TIFs
m the mid-2010's by just investing in public infrastructure.

In 2015, the Quincy City Council adopted a new strategy
that emphasized leveraging TIP in private investment to
boost the EAVs.

• Downtown Rental Rehab.

• 36 upper-story apartments have been or will be renovated

• $900,000 in TIF revenue leveraged $1.7-million in private investaient.

The combined market values of the participating properties have tripled.

• Redevelopment Agreements

• Three agreements to date using TIP as an incentive

• $204,000 in TIP revenue leveraged $ 1.8-million in private investment

• The combined market values of the participating properties have
doubled.

The total private to public investment in these initiatives is
nearly 3.5-1.



Why TIF South?

The City ofQuincy hired PGAV Planners
(St. Louis) to prepare the TIF South
Redevelopment Plan.

If you recall from an earlier slide, a TIF
District must meet one of three criteria to

qualify:
o Blighted Area

o Conservation Area

o Industrial Park Conservation Condition

PGAV says TIF South qualifies as a
"Conservation Area" as more than 50% of
the structures were built more than 35 years

ago.

Redevelopment Project Area

^^

ym

^q
'crl^

ikWBi

f̂i^FS.
^^

-In..-^- -A|

i . i-"^

'^M
r'

» MHt <^,

^.^!^%
±^__^

|.r •«r"T!"Ti

=t:
hi-P^sl
^W ^fSs,

iS^'
B;

<^l^'w
WSiKkM^\^v^^'^"^"'":\

^^A|^^,.^4
I—15»it H fcyn-l »».-«ter

\" "^S.h.ATff^*-*^-

^» &»l-ft. l» tiwtowp

EuCT

Prepared for the

City of Quincy, Illinois

Prepared by

PGWpLA^W,^

October 3, 2023



TIP South Qualifications
• TIF South qualifies as a Conservation Area
TIP District for the following reasons:

Age of Structures - PGAV identified 85% of
the structures were built more than 35 years
ago.

Deterioration - PGAV identified 69% of the
developed parcels have either deteriorated site
improvements or buildings

Vacancy - PGAV identified nearly 26% of the
buildings are either partially or fully vacant
Inadequate Utilities - City Engineering
Manager Steve Bange provided a detailed
report on the condition of the streets,
sidewalks, and sewer/water lines.

• The water lines are all 115+ years old.

• Most of the streets/sidewalks are rated
poor to adequate.

0

0

0

0



Total Parcels

o City of Quincy-17,064
o TIF South-131 (0.77%)
o TIP West-255 (1.49%)
o TIP East-165 f0.97%)

o All TIF (South included) - 551 (3.23%)

Net Taxable Value fTax Year '22)

o City of Quincy - $746,090,284

o TIF South - $4,112,730 (0.55%)

o TIP West (Base) - $5,149,292 (0.69%)
o TIF East (Base) - $6,001,791 (0.80%)

Net Taxable Value (Tax Year (22)

o TIF West (Increment) - $8,991,064 (1.21%)
o TIP East flncrement) - $2,243,280 f0.30%)

o Total TIF Increment - $11,234,344 (1.51%)

The Total TIP Increment ($11,234,344) is the only amount of the city's total Net
Taxable Value ($746,090,284) that generates TIP revenue.

The remaining $734,855,940 (98.49%) of the city's total Net Taxable Value
continues to generate property tax revenue for the local taxing bodies.



... 

Tax Increment Financing 
Redevelopment Plan & Proiect 

South TIF 
Redevelopment Proiect Area 

c:J Soutl-i TIF Propo�kl Boundary 

__ Soultt Tlf Po,�1� 
- South Tlf Roodwc)I� 

Eo�t Tlf 

Prepared for the 

City of Quincy, Illinois 

Prepared by 

PG�VPLANNERS 

October 5, 2023 





















































































QUINCY PARK DISTRICT  
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  QUINCY PARK DISTRICT SEASONAL UNION 
EMPLOYEE AGREEMENT: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Negotiations between the Quincy Park 
District and the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers 
(I.A.M.A.W.) were conducted in December of 2023. 
 
 
The Board received a summary of the current benefits and pay scales for the Seasonal 
Union Contract in executive session in December.  At that time, parameters were 
discussed between the Board and Executive Director. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The impact for FY 2024 would be approximately $7,000   This 
amount is accounted for in the FY 2024 budget previously approved. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the Board approve the agreement 
with I.A.M.A.W. District 9 Seasonal Union Employees. 
 
 
PREPARED BY:  Rome Frericks, Executive Director 
  
 
BOARD ACTION: 

 
 



AGREEMENT

between

QUINCY PARK DISTRICT,
(SEASONAL)

and

DISTRICT NO. 9, INTERNATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS

AND AEROSPACE WORKERS

JANUARY 1, 2024 - DECEMBER 31,2026



ARTICLE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Working Agreement

Management Rights

Recognition

Seniority

Grievance

Union Security

Leave of Absence

Discontinuance - Lay-off

Hours of Work

Funeral Leave

Personal Time

General

Pension

Wage Rates

Termination

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

1

1

2

3

4

5

5

6

6

7

8

8

10

10

10



WORKING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this January 1, 2024, by and between
the QUINCY PARK DISTRICT of Quincy/ Illinois/ hereinafter referred to as the
DISTRICT/ and the INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE
WORKERS/ DISTRICT NO. 9, hereinafter referred to as the UNION/ is for the exclusive
joint use and benefit of the contracting parties as defined and set forth herein.

The intent and purpose of this Agreement is to establish a harmonious
relationship between the District and its employees covered by this Agreement and the
Union.

ARTICLE 1

Management Rights

Section 1. The District retains the sole right and authority to operate and
manage the park operation and direct the working force; to maintain order and
efficiency in its plans and operations; to hire, layoff, assign, transfer/ promote and
determine the qualifications of employees; to determine the locations, methods, means
and personnel by which operations are to be conducted, including the right to
determine whether goods or services are to be made/ provided or purchased; to
determine the starting and quitting time and the number of hours to be worked, subject
only to such regulations governing the exercise of these rights as expressly provided in
this Agreement.

Section 2. The District has the exclusive right to determine the organization
and operations of the district; to increase/ reduce or change, modify or alter the
composition and size of the work force, including the right to relieve employees from
duties because of lack of work or funds or other proper reasons; to add, delete or alter
methods of operation/ equipment or facilities; and, to add/ delete or alter policies,
procedures, rules and regulations.

Section 3. The District retains the sole right to discipline employees, including
suspension, layoff and discharge for proper cause/ including violation of any of the
terms of this Agreement.

Section 4. The District retains the exclusive right to determine employee work
schedules, employee work assignments, employee standards of work performance,

employee position classifications, employee job descriptions and to fully determine
qualifications for employment, as well as work rules and scope of work as deemed
necessary to the District.

Section 5. Any of the rights, powers, and authority the District had prior to
entering into this Agreement are retained by the District/ except as expressly and
specifically abridged, delegated, granted or modified by this Agreement.



Section 6. Subject to the grievance and arbitration procedure as set forth in
Article IV of this Agreement, there shall be no work stoppage/ strike, slowdown, or
other interference with production, nor shall there be any lockout of any employee by
the District during the term of this Agreement, by reason of any grievance or
disagreements by the parties hereto.

The District retains the right to discipline or discharge any employee who violates
this provision.

ARTICLE 2

Recognition

Section 1. The District recognizes the Union as the exclusive bargaining agent
for all Seasonal Laborers covered by this Agreement, excluding office clerical and
professional employees, supervisors, and all production, mechanics and maintenance

employees.

Section 2. The Union agrees that it will make membership in the Union
available to all employees covered by this Agreement on the same terms and conditions
as are applicable to other members of the Union.

Section 3. No employee will be discriminated against because of race, sex,
religion, age, disability or national origin.

Section 4. Upon receipt of a signed authorization form from an individual, the
District will deduct from said employee's pay the initiation/ reinstatement fee, M.N.P.L.

donation and monthly dues payable by him/her to the Union during the period set forth
in said authorization.

Deductions shall be made on account of such fees and/or dues bi-weekly from
the employees7 paychecks after District's receipt of such authorization and monthly
thereafter bi-weekly from the employees' paychecks.

The deductions shall be remitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of District No. 9 of
the Union no later than the fifteenth day of the month following the deductions made in
the month. The District shall furnish the Secretary-Treasurer monthly with a written
record of those for whom deductions have been made and the amount of the
deductions.

The Union will from time to time notify the District in writing of the names of the
Secretary-Treasurers/ the amounts of initiation fees/ reinstatement fees, and monthly

dues, such amounts shall conform to the Constitution and By-laws of the Union, and the
Law.



Section 5. In the event of under-deductions or over-deductions, adjustments

will be made in subsequent deductions, and the Union will indemnify the District against
any liability.

ARTICLE 3

Seniority

Section 1. Seniority is an employee's length of service with the District in years,
months and days from his/her last hire date.

Section 2. All new employees shall be subject to a probationary period of forty-
five (45) working days/ after which their seniority shall date from their original hiring
date. During said period, the District has the sole right to determine their job abilities
and performance and may terminate their service at the District's discretion.

Section 3. Seniority and the employment relationship shall be terminated when
an employee:

1. Quits; or

2. Is discharged for proper cause; or

3. If absent for three (3) consecutive work days and does not report for work
at the beginning of the fourth consecutive work day without notifying
employee's supervisor; or

4. Has less than one (1) season of seniority and is laid-off for a period of one
(1) season or length of service up to three (3) seasons whichever is greater;
or

5. Is absent due to illness or other physical disability for a period of two (2)
seasons; or

6. Is laid off and fails to report to work when recalled within a period of three
(3) working days. If the employee requests/ in writing, additional time to
return to work, said time may be granted up to ten (10) additional work
days; or if employee presents an acceptable reason for his/her failure to
return at such time.



ARTICLE 4

Grievance

Section 1. A grievance is a dispute or difference of opinion between the District
and the Union, or between the District and an employee(s) concerning the breach,
violations, meaning or application of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,

Step 1. The aggrieved employee(s) shall present their grievance to their
immediate Supervisor (within five (5) working days after he/she knew or should
have known) following the occurrence of said grievance and if they wish, may be
accompanied by a Steward. The aggrieved's immediate Supervisor shall answer
said grievance within two (2) working days.

Step 2. If not settled in Step 1, the grievance shall be reduced to writing
and signed by the aggrieved employee and the Union Steward/ and shall be
presented to the appropriate Director within three (3) working days from the
immediate Supervisor's Step 1 response.

Step 3. The appropriate Director shall give his/her written reply within
three (3) working days to the Union Steward.

Step 4. If not settled in Step 3, the Executive Director shall be notified,
in writing, by the Union and the Executive Director shall schedule a meeting
between the Representative of the Local Union, International Union, the
Steward, associated representative of District management/supen/ision and the
aggrieved employee if requested within ten (10) work days. The Executive
Director shall give a written reply to the Steward and Union office within five (5)
work days of said Step 4 meeting.

Step 5. Should a satisfactory settlement not be affected by the parties/
the grievance shall be submitted to arbitration within ten (10) days. The parties
shall jointly request from the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service a list of
nine (9) names of available arbitrators. The parties shall alternately strike names
until only one remains who shall be the arbitrator to be appointed. The parties

alternate striking the first name.

The arbitrator shall have no power to add to, subtract from, or modify any of the
provisions of this Agreement, The arbitrator may consider and decide only the particular
issue or issues presented to him/her by the District and the Union, and his/her decision
must be based solely upon an interpretation of the provisions of this Agreement. The
arbitrator shall render a decision no later than thirty (30) days from the day of the
arbitration hearing. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding on the parties.
The expenses and salary, if any, of the arbitrator's shall be paid equally by the District
and the Union.



Section 2. Should an answer not be given by either party within the specified
time limits as spelled out, the grievance will be considered to have been settled.

Section 3. Unless otherwise noted, all time limits set forth in each of the steps
shall be exclusive of Saturdays/ Sundays, and holidays or any day observed as a holiday
unless so noted to the contrary. Both parties may agree mutually to extend the time
limits allotted to any step in the grievance arbitration procedure.

Section 4. Discharge cases shall be taken up in the 2nd step of the grievance
procedure within three (3) working days from the date of discharge; otherwise/ any
grievance pertaining to said discharge will deemed to have been waived.

Section 5. Warning letters over two (2) years old will be removed from the
employee's file and will not be used for further disciplinary action, provided the
employee receives no further discipline of the same nature during this period.

Section 6. Written letters and/or disciplinary action over two (2) years old will
be kept in an employee's file, but after two (2) years will not be used for further
disciplinary action/ provided the employee receives no further discipline of the same
nature during this period.

ARTICLE 5

Union Security

Section 1. The District will recognize two (2) Union Stewards selected by the
Union. One (1) from the Golf Department and one (1) from the Parks Department.
During their term in office, the Union Stewards shall be the last laid off and the first to
be recalled.

Section 2. All Union business, with the exception of District authorized
grievance hearings and/or collective bargaining shall not be conducted on District
property or during District work hours of recognized employees.

Section 3. The authorized representative(s) of I.A.M.A.W. shall have reasonable

access to the working facilities of the District after first notifying the Executive Director
of the purpose of the visit.

ARTICLE 6

Leave of Absence

Section 1. The District will follow all applicable laws as they relate to leaves of
absence. They will also give due consideration to employees needing unpaid leave
time. The Union realizes that the employees do not work year round, and therefore, it
is somewhat harder to grant leaves for anything more than an emergency.



ARTICLE 7

Discontinuance - Lav-Off

Section 1. In the event of job discontinuance or a lay-off, employees with the
least hire date seniority in the affected area (i.e. golf course, parks) shall be removed
from that area. If an opening exists in the other affected area, any employee laid off or
discontinued would have a right to said job prior to the District hiring a new seasonal
employee for that position, provided that individual can demonstrate the necessary
skills to perform the work in question.

Section 2. Recall shall be by the most senior employee on lay-off in said area
(i.e. golf course, parks). If the golf course needs help, they will recall from those
working at the golf course. If the park maintenance needs help, they will recall from
those working at the maintenance facility.

ARTICLE 8

Hours of Work

Section 1. The normal work week shall be Monday through Sunday, consisting
of up to forty (40) hours of work during the season.

Section 2. Time and one-half shall be paid for all hours worked in excess of
forty (40) hours per week. Time and one-half shall be paid for all hours worked on
District's recognized holidays. Employees may be scheduled to work Sundays.

Section 3. Park Department weekend work scheduling shall be determined by
seniority, starting with the most senior qualified employee and working down the
eligibility list.

Westview Golf Course weekend work scheduling requires Saturday and Sunday
work. Unless a seasonal employee agrees to do otherwise/ they will not be scheduled
consecutive Saturdays. Additionally, the same would be true of Sunday. If the
employee agrees/ in writing, they could be scheduled to work consecutively for the sake
of this section.

Section 4. Each employee shall be entitled to a fifteen (15) minute break in the
first half of their shift. Employees break time shall be determined by the employee's
immediate Supervisor.

Section 5. Employees, if they choose, may credit overtime worked at one and
one-half times the hourly rate to comp time to a maximum of forty (40) hours.
Employees must designate comp time at the time they so schedule the overtime. Any
comp time that is banked must be used by the end of each season.



Section 6. Overtime may be required by the District through shift extension,
emergency call-in or if scheduled.

Section 7.

Parks Department - The work schedule for all Parks Department employees
will be as follows:

a The normal work schedule will be 6:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.;

• All scheduled Saturday and Sunday work will begin at 6:00 a.m.;
® All employees will be granted a twenty (20) minute paid lunch period that must

be taken on site.

Westview Golf Course - The work schedules and starting times shall be fully
based on Golf Course operations, as determined by the Director of Golf. All employees
will be granted a twenty (20) minute paid lunch period that must be taken on site.

The workweek/ for the purpose of computing overtime, shall start at midnight on
Sunday and end at 11:59 P.M. on the following Sunday. Additionally/ if the Executive
Director or his designee should declare an emergency situation/ then the Parks
Department and the Westview Golf Course work schedule will be waived by the Union.

Section 8. Employees who are called into work on Saturday and/or Sunday and
are not scheduled to work/ shall receive a minimum of two (2) hours call out pay
regardless of the number of hours worked. This shall be paid at one and one half times
the employee's rate of pay only if they exceed forty (40) hours in a work week.

Section 9. Employees who report to work on a regularly scheduled work day
and are sent home shall be paid a minimum of two (2) hours of pay at their rate.
However, if the employee is notified at least thirty (30) minutes (by District clocks) prior
to their regular shift that they are not needed, then this section does not apply.
Further, the District is not responsible for being unable to reach an employee to give
them their notice.

ARTICLE 9

Funeral Leave

Section 1. All Seasonal Union employees will be granted up to three (3) days
off/ with pay, to tend to the needs of the family due to the death of an eligible family
member. For the purpose of definition/ an eligible family member shall include: spouse,
son, daughter/ mother, father, stepson, stepdaughter, brother, sister, grandmother,
grandfather, grandchildren/ stepmother, stepfather, father-in-law/ mother-in-law,

brother-in-law, sister-in-law/ aunts and uncles. Time off shall be consecutively

scheduled workdays and shall end the day of the funeral or the day after if travel is
necessary.



ARTICLE 10

Personal Time

Section 1. Employees will be granted two (2) paid personal days the third (3rd)
and fourth (4th) years of employment.

Employees will be granted three (3) paid personal days the fifth (5th) and sixth
(6th) years of employment.

Employees will be granted four (4) paid personal days the seventh (7th) year of
employment and every year thereafter.

The above schedule will be reduced by one (1) day in each category for new
employees hired on January 1, 2012 and thereafter. All current employees will be
grandfathered in on the above schedule.

Personal time must be taken in the year earned and will not carry over from one
calendar year to the next. Employees will not be compensated for unused personal
time. If an employee skips a season or more of employment, and returns/ they will

revert to the first year of consideration for the sake of this benefit. New employees
(Training Wages) must work one hundred and sixty (160) hours before being able to
use personal days. Tier I and Tier II employees may use personal days as soon as they
return to work each year with no hours worked restriction. For those who have been

granted two (2) or more personal days, no more than two (2) personal days may be
taken consecutively, and no more than two (2) personal days may be taken in any one
(1) pay period.

ARTICLE 11

General

Section 1. Bulletin Boards - The District will provide five (5) bulletin boards to
be used by the Union for posting of Union related business at suitable District locations.
No other location on District property shall be used for Union purposes.

Section 2. Safety Committee - During the term of this Agreement, one (1)
employee from the bargaining unit shall be selected by the Union to be on the Safety
Committee, Said committee shall meet with the District representatives when scheduled
by the District, at least quarterly.

Section 3. Park Facility - Seasonal Union employees and their immediate family
(spouse and minor children) living with them only will be issued a District-Wide Facility
Pass for Park District sponsored programs and facilities. The following benefits apply to
the employee during the term* of his/her employment with the District:



® Free golf at Westview Golf Course;
® Free use of Batting Cage facility - miniature golf, batting cages,

paddleboats;
• 10% discount on Art Keller Marina slip rental when the Park District

operates;
® Free shelter house reservations/use;

• 50% discount on golf cart rental;
® Free golf handicap;
® Free storage locker at Westview Golf Course (upper lockers based on

availability);
® 25% discount on Westview pro shop merchandise
® Free recreation program registration (non-contractual programs);

® Sweatshirts for all Tier II employees and the Union Stewards.

*Term is defined as a period of time during which the Seasonal Union employee
is employed by the District.

Tier I and Tier II Seasonal Union employees may continue to use the golf benefit
(free golf and 50% discount on cart rental) during the time they are on lay-off.

Section 4. Clothing - The District will provide each employee who is expected
to work forty (40) hours a week one (1) cap and four (4) t-shirts with pockets.

In all cases, the District will allow the employee to keep their issued clothing
when they are terminated or on lay-off.

Section 5. Seasonal employees, who are applying for full-time Union positions,
will be given early internal posting and first opportunity of an interview.

Section 6. Holiday Pay - Seasonal employees will be paid their regular rate of
pay for the holidays listed below, if employed during the period immediately before and
after the holiday. Employees will be required to work all scheduled hours including up
to the holiday and after, unless they use vacation or personal time/ to be paid for the
holiday. Time and one-half shall be paid for all hours worked on District recognized
holidays. When any regular holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the
preceding Friday. When any regular holiday falls on Sunday, it shall be observed on the
following Monday. The following shall be considered paid holidays under this
Agreement each calendar year: New Year's Day/ Martin Luther King's Birthday/
President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day,

Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve (1/2 day
p.m.), Christmas Day, and New Year's Eve (1/2 day p.m.).

Section 7. Sick Leave - Sick Leave, with pay, will be earned as follows: if you
work 160 hours per calendar month, you will earn one (1) sick day (8 hours). If you
work at least 80 hours per calendar month, you will earn a ¥2 sick day (4 hours).
Employees will only be allowed to take sick leave, with pay, that they have previously



accumulated. Unused sick leave may be carried over to the next year with an annual

maximum accumulation of 40 hours, Sick leave, with pay/ may only be taken for

employee illness or illness of an immediate family member. The employee is required
to notify his/her immediate Supervisor prior to or within fifteen (15) minutes of his/her
scheduled shift start time. The employee must be employed to qualify for paid sick
leave.

Section 8. Jury Duty/Witness Service/Coroner Panel - Any employee who is
called and thereby required to appear for Jury Duty/ Witness Service or a Coroners
Panel shall be excused for each day of sen/ice falling on his regular work days with pay.
Employees will be paid the difference between the hours of pay missed from work and
any payment received for said service.

ARTICLE 12

Pension

Section 1. The District will follow all applicable State and Federal Laws.

ARTICLE 13

Wage Rates

Section 1. Training Wages (First 960 Hours Worked):

Training Wage
Year (First 960 Hours)

Current $13.71
2024 $14.71(7.29%)
2025 $15.71(6.79%)
2026 $16.46(4.77%)

Tier I Tier II
(After 960 Hours) (After4_Years)

$14.93
$15.93(6.69%)
$16.93(6.27%)
$17.68(4.43%)

$16.05
$17.05(6.23%)
$18.05(5.86%)
$18.80(4.15%)

ARTICLE 14

Termination

Section 1. The Agreement shall be and remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2024 and shall continue in full force and effect including December 31, 2026,
and thereafter for successive one-year periods on January 1 of each anniversary date,

unless one of the parties hereto on or before the sixtieth (60th) day next preceding any
anniversary date shall notify the other party hereto, in writing, of its desire to terminate
or amend this Agreement.

10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Quincy Park District has caused its name to
be hereunto subscribed by the President and Secretary of the Board of Commissioners
pursuant to the approval and authority of the Board of Commissioners of the Quincy
Park District and the said Union has caused its name to be hereunto subscribed by the
Business Representative of District No. 9, International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers, pursuant to approval and authority of said Union said names being
subscribed this 1st day of January, 2024.

QUINCY PARK DISTRICT DISTRICT NO. 9, INTERNATIONAL
(SEASONAL) ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS

AND AEROSPACE WORKERS

BY BY
Kevin Broemmer

Business Representative

DATE DATE

BY BY

DATE _BY

KB:lk/OPEIU#13
12/20/2023

11



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: BID FOR SOUTH PARK CEILING REPAIR CHANGE 
ORDER NUMBER 1: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Bond Funds were allocated to repair the cracks in 
the plaster and paint the ceiling of the South Park Shelter House. The contractor, Entrup Drywall 
and Painting, found an area of rot on the west side of the shelter. 

Additional work that was done: 
• Re attach stucco along west edge near the drip edge. 
• Re enforce ceiling rafters and re attach 1x4. 
• Patch in stucco around repaired area 

 
The total for all changes is an increase of $2,825 to the contract price. This makes the total 
contract price $27,175. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: The contract price increased by $2,825 to a total $27,175.  Funding for the 
increase will come from excess 2023 Bond funds.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board approve Change Order 
No. 1. 
 
PREPARED BY: Matt Higley, Director of Parks 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:   
 
 
 
 
 



Entrup Drywall & Painting, Inc
P.O. Box 5156

Quincy, IL 62305

Bill To

Quincy Park District

Attn: Matt Higley
1231 Bonansigna Dr

Quincy, IL 62301

Invoice

Date

1/5/2024

Invoice #

544678

P.O. No. Terms

Description

RE: South Park Shelter House Change Order

Re-attach stucco and 1 X 4 on West side
Patch in stucco as needed and Patch paint

Thank you for your business.

Project

So Prk Shelter Hou...

Amount

2,825.00

Total $2,825.00

Phone #

(217)222-2220

Fax #

(217)224-2220



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:    WESTVIEW SEMI-ANNUAL FINANCIAL 
DATA: DISCUSSION ONLY 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Attached is a review of Westview’s fiscal 
year-end financial data. The 10 years of data includes per round data and charts. One 
thing that will stand out is the number of rounds of golf played, supporting the increase of 
rounds last year. 
 
Good weather played a role in a strong year for Westview. Rounds played in 2023 
increased by 18.5% over 2022 and continues the strong numbers resulting from the post-
COVID increase.  
 
Average cost per round, at $22.98 per round, resulted in a breakeven cost per round of 
$19.65, which is down slightly from $21.45 in 2022.  
 
There is a lot of information in this analysis. To arrive at conclusions from this data, one 
must have or seek a thorough knowledge of operations. This analysis is being provided 
for discussion only. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No impact due to no proposed changes. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Discussion only. 
 
 
PREPARED BY:  Brian Earnest, Director of Business Services 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
  



Westview
Historical Financial Data Per Round

(Prior to Yearend Adjustments)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Rounds of Golf: 37,081              36,150              37,375              35,350              30,418              28,982              27,369              32,920              32,884              38,970              

# of Days Course Closed 118 80 46 113 126 136 96 125 73
Avg Rounds /day Open 146.4 131.1 110.8 120.7 121.3 119.5 122.4 137.0 133.5

Net Revenue:
WV General 234,499$           208,631$           259,679$           307,238$           256,650$           214,065$           208,895$           307,581$           283,331$           327,372$           
The Scotty 9,388$                6,494$                12,642$              
Pro Shop 16,274$              12,112$              20,428$              10,854$              10,280$              9,446$                338$                   9,028$                11,003$              10,035$              
Maintenance (417,314)$          (431,955)$          (438,101)$          (422,851)$          (426,631)$          (400,576)$          (376,791)$          (421,169)$          (446,112)$          (483,354)$          
Carts 187,888$           201,642$           222,163$           215,218$           199,782$           197,777$           194,033$           265,759$           296,104$           435,859$           
Concessions 32,436$              35,815$              36,285$              37,785$              35,125$              37,608$              30,605$              41,938$              44,054$              53,350$              
Cap. Imp. (228,911)$          (41,280)$            (56,975)$            (4,725)$               (3,966)$               (86,258)$            (11,960)$            (44,704)$            (60,613)$            (118,566)$          

Total Net Rev/Loss: (Does NOT 
include Deprec.) (165,740)$          (8,541)$               56,120$              143,519$           71,240$              (27,938)$            45,121$              158,433$           127,767$           224,696$           
Total Net Rev/Loss: (Does NOT 
include Cap. or Deprec.) 63,171$              32,739$              113,095$           148,244$           75,206$              58,320$              57,081$              203,137$           188,380$           343,262$           

10 Yr. Avg.-> 55,855$              55,674$              60,978$              53,571$              44,894$              38,507$              51,730$              57,829$              128,263$           
Net Revenue/Round: 17 Yr. Avg. --> 74,973$              
WV General (Includes Maint) 1.24$                  (5.04)$                 (3.25)$                 (3.14)$                 (5.46)$                 (3.46)$                 (5.70)$                 (2.09)$                 (3.11)$                 (0.96)$                 
Pro Shop 0.44$                  0.34$                  0.55$                  0.31$                  0.34$                  0.33$                  0.01$                  0.27$                  0.33$                  0.26$                  
Carts 5.07$                  5.58$                  5.94$                  6.09$                  6.57$                  6.82$                  7.09$                  8.07$                  9.00$                  11.18$                
Concessions 0.87$                  0.99$                  0.97$                  1.07$                  1.15$                  1.30$                  1.12$                  1.27$                  1.34$                  1.37$                  

Total Net Rev/Round: 7.62$                  1.87$                  4.21$                  4.33$                  2.60$                  4.99$                  2.52$                  7.53$                  7.57$                  11.85$                
10 Yr. Avg.-> 4.17$                  4.34$                  4.52$                  4.34$                  4.42$                  4.26$                  4.58$                  4.84$                  5.51$                  

Gross Revenue:
WV General 469,691$           439,933$           482,904$           520,526$           477,153$           432,203$           421,191$           555,255$           542,444$           609,617$           
The Scotty 20,340$              20,868$              21,482$              
Pro Shop 57,495$              63,604$              55,188$              41,727$              41,808$              40,989$              23,880$              46,111$              44,935$              44,896$              
Carts 200,807$           209,275$           227,691$           221,098$           208,269$           206,335$           197,866$           274,399$           307,673$           446,124$           
Concessions 122,842$           117,269$           129,551$           123,022$           114,292$           109,045$           79,992$              115,883$           128,817$           138,113$           

Total Gross Revenue: 871,175$           850,949$           916,815$           906,373$           841,522$           788,572$           722,929$           991,647$           1,023,869$        1,238,750$        
Budgeted Gross Revenue 1,076,290$        1,045,675$        1,052,038$        935,675$           918,730$           929,930$           876,430$           811,390$           911,458$           969,110$           

Gross Revenue/Round:
WV General 12.67$                12.17$                12.92$                14.72$                15.69$                14.91$                15.39$                16.87$                16.50$                15.64$                
Pro Shop 1.55$                  1.76$                  1.48$                  1.18$                  1.37$                  1.41$                  0.87$                  1.40$                  1.37$                  1.15$                  
Carts 5.42$                  5.79$                  6.09$                  6.25$                  6.85$                  7.12$                  7.23$                  8.34$                  9.36$                  11.45$                
Concessions 3.31$                  3.24$                  3.47$                  3.48$                  3.76$                  3.76$                  2.92$                  3.52$                  3.92$                  3.54$                  

Total Gross Revenue/Round: 22.95$                22.96$                23.96$                25.64$                27.67$                27.21$                26.41$                30.12$                31.14$                31.79$                

Printed:  1/8/202412:05 PM



Westview
Historical Financial Data Per Round

(Prior to Yearend Adjustments)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Gross Expenses:
WV General 235,192$           231,302$           223,225$           213,288$           220,503$           218,138$           212,296$           247,674$           259,112$           282,245$           

Labor (Includes Carts) 146,700$                144,393$                145,581$                136,251$                133,927$                132,489$                142,241$                159,569$                165,628$                186,887$                

The Scotty 10,952$              14,374$              8,840$                
Pro Shop 41,221$              51,492$              34,760$              30,873$              31,528$              31,543$              23,542$              37,083$              33,932$              34,861$              
Maintenance 417,314$           431,955$           438,101$           422,851$           426,631$           400,576$           376,791$           421,169$           446,112$           483,354$           

Labor 220,929$                230,649$                224,704$                209,737$                207,790$                205,405$                194,683$                219,805$                213,172$                228,911$                

Carts 12,919$              7,633$                5,528$                5,880$                8,487$                8,558$                3,833$                8,639$                11,569$              10,265$              
Concessions 90,406$              81,454$              93,266$              85,237$              79,167$              71,437$              49,387$              73,945$              84,763$              84,763$              

Labor 28,593$                  22,119$                  24,062$                  20,847$                  18,963$                  16,335$                  7,585$                     15,092$                  16,753$                  16,672$                  

Capital Exp from Ops 228,911$           41,280$              56,975$              4,725$                3,966$                86,258$              11,960$              44,704$              60,613$              118,566$           
Total Expense: 1,036,915$        859,490$           860,695$           762,854$           770,282$           816,510$           677,808$           833,214$           896,101$           1,014,054$        
Total Expense (NOT Including 
Capital) 808,004$           818,210$           803,720$           758,129$           766,316$           730,252$           665,848$           788,510$           835,488$           895,488$           
Bugeted Expenses: 1,193,230$        987,823$           933,681$           871,463$           866,788$           917,874$           932,354$           915,910$           895,084$           1,132,803$        

Gross Expenses/Round:
WV General 6.34$                  6.40$                  5.97$                  6.03$                  7.25$                  7.53$                  7.76$                  7.52$                  7.88$                  7.24$                  
Pro Shop 1.11$                  1.42$                  0.93$                  0.87$                  1.04$                  1.09$                  0.86$                  1.13$                  1.03$                  0.89$                  
Maintenance 11.25$                11.95$                11.72$                11.96$                14.03$                13.82$                13.77$                12.79$                13.57$                12.40$                
Carts 0.35$                  0.21$                  0.15$                  0.17$                  0.28$                  0.30$                  0.14$                  0.26$                  0.35$                  0.26$                  
Concessions 2.44$                  2.25$                  2.50$                  2.41$                  2.60$                  2.46$                  1.80$                  2.25$                  2.58$                  2.18$                  

Total Expenses/Round: (Not 
including Capital) 21.49$                22.24$                21.27$                21.45$                25.19$                25.20$                24.33$                23.95$                25.41$                22.98$                

Breakeven Cost/Round: 17.60$                18.35$                17.69$                18.00$                21.27$                21.35$                21.52$                20.32$                21.45$                19.65$                

Note: Expenses do NOT include cost of payroll taxes, pension costs, or property insurance. WV paid property insurance in the approximate amount of 
$18,700/yr. Beginning with 2014, figures are adjusted for accrual method of accounting for pass and purch-card liability.  2023 Figures are un-audited.

Printed:  1/8/202412:05 PM



Westview
Historical Financial Data Per Round

(Prior to Yearend Adjustments)

 25,000

 27,000

 29,000

 31,000

 33,000

 35,000

 37,000

 39,000

 41,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Rounds of Golf

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Net Revenue - All Sources
(Does NOT Include Depreciation or Capital Purchases)

 $12.00

 $14.00

 $16.00

 $18.00

 $20.00

 $22.00

 $24.00

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Breakeven Cost/Round

$650,000 

$1,150,000 

$1,650,000 

$2,150,000 

$2,650,000 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Revenue 
Vs

Operating Expenditures

Series2 Series1

Printed:  1/8/202412:05 PM



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 


	01-17-2024 Board Packet
	JANUARY 2024 Board Packet
	Agenda January 2024
	Consent Agenda
	Regular Mtg Minutes December 2023 (2)

	Public Input
	Board Information
	Staff Rec-Q-Island Bridge 2024
	Quinssippi Island Bridge
	Page B5
	Quinsippi-Final-Report
	20230907 SN 001-6013 Inspection Report
	20240103 Bridge Cost Opinion 8-Inch Deck
	20240103 Bridge Cost Opinion Deck Replacement
	20240103 Bridge Cost Opinion New Bridge

	Correspondence
	Volunteers
	Executive Director's Report
	Executive Director-January 2024
	Timeline for Paul Dennis Soccer Complex

	Directors' Report
	Director of Parks - January
	Director of Bus. Services January2024 (December)
	Director of Prog. Serv. January
	2024 Director of Golf-January
	2023 WV Rounds Report
	Director of Marketing - Jan 2024

	Committee Reports
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Staff Rec-Bi Annual Exec Sess Min Review January 2024
	Staff Rec - 24-01 Ordinance_2024 GO Bond
	Ordinance 24-01

	Staff Rec - 24-02 Ordinance_2024A GO Bond
	Ordinance 24-02

	Staff Rec-Res 24-01 TIF South
	City of Quincy South TIF Resolution
	Proposed TIF
	Redevelopment Plan

	Staff Rec-Seasonal Union Contract 2024
	2024-2026 Seasonal Union Contract
	Staff Rec-Change Order South Park Ceiling Repair
	South Park Ceiling Repair

	Staff Rec -WV Year-End Financial Analysis 2023
	Westview Semi-Annual Review


	Public Input





